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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The management of the Suwannee County District School Board has prepated the following discussion and
analysis to provide an overview of the District’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015.
The information contained in the Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is intended to highlight
significant transactions, events, and conditions and should be considered in conjunction with the District’s

financial statements and notes to financial statements found immediately following the MD&A.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
Key financial highlights for the 2014-15 fiscal year are as follows:

» The District’s total net position decreased by $1,073,745, or 5.8 percent.

»  General revenues totaled $50,691,538 or 92.3 petcent, of all revenues. Program specific revenues in
the form of charges for services, operating gtants and contributions, and capital grants and
contributions totaled $4,249,894 ot 7.7 percent of all revenues

» The sum of the assigned and unassigned fund balances of the General Fund, tepresenting the net
current financial resources available for general appropriations by the Board, was $3,304,788 at June
30, 2015, or 7.7 percent of total General Fund expenditures. The prior fiscal year assigned and
unassighed fund balances in the General Fund were $3,242,989, or 7.6 petcent of total General Fund
expenditures.

» At the end of the cutrent fiscal year, the fund balance of the General Fund totals $4,065,939, which is
$66,818 motre than the ptior fiscal year balance.
OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The basic financial statements consist of three components: 1) government-wide financial statetnents; 2) fund
financial statements; and 3) notes to financial statements. This report also includes supplementary

information intended to furnish additional details to support the basic financial statements.

Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial stafements provide both short-tetm and long-fetm information about the
District’s overall financial condition in a manner similar to those of a private-sector business. The statements
include a statement of net position and a statement of activities that are designed to provide consolidated
financial information about the governmental activities of the District presented on the accrual basis of
accounting. The statement of net position provides information about the District’s financial position, its
assets, and liabilities, using an economic resources measurement focus. Assets less liabilities equals net
position, which is a measure of the District’s financial health. 'The statement of activities ptesents
information about the change in the District’s net position, the results of operations, duting the fiscal yeat.
An increase or decrease in net position is an indication of whether the District’s financial health is improving

ot detetiotating.
The government-wide statements present the District’s activities in the following categories:

»  Governmental activities — This represents most of the District’s setvices, including its educational
programs: basic, vocational, adult, and exceptional education. Suppott functions such as
transportation and administration are also included. Local property taxes and the State’s education
finance program provide most of the resources that support these activities.



» Component Unit - The Suwannee County School Board Leasing Corporation (Leasing Cotporation),
although also a legally separate entity, was formed to facilitate financing for the acquisition of
facilities and equipment for the District. Due to the substantive economic relationship between the
District and the Leasing Corporation, the Leasing Corporation has been included as an integral part
of the primary government.

Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial statements are one of the components of the basic financial statements. A fund is a grouping
of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been segregated for specific
activities or objectives. The District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements and prudent fiscal management. Certain funds are established by law while
others are created by legal agreements, such as bond covenants. Fund financial statements provide more
detailed information about the District’s financial activities, focusing on its most significant or “major” funds
rather than fund types. This is in contrast to the entitywide perspective contained in the government-wide

statements. All of the District’s funds may be classified within one of the broad categories discussed below.

Governmental Funds: Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported
as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-
wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows
of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year.

Such information may be useful in assessing a government’s neat-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is natrower than that of the government-wide financial statements,
it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented
for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better
understand the long-term impact of the government’s near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental
funds balance sheet and the governmental funds statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund
balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental
activities.

The governmental funds balance sheet and statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund
balances provide detailed information about the District’s most significant funds. The District’s major funds
are the General Fund, Special Revenue — Other Fund, Debt Service — Other Fund, and the Capital Projects —
Local Capital Improvement Fund. Data from the other governmental funds are combined into a single,

aggregated presentation.

The Disttict adopts an annual appropriated budget for its governmental funds. A budgetary compatison
schedule has been provided for the General and major Special Revenue Funds to demonstrate compliance

with the budget.

Fiduciary Funds: Fiduciary funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or fiduciary capacity for the
benefit of external parties, such as student activity funds. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the
government-wide statements because the resources are not available to support the District’s own programs.
In its fiduciary capacity, the District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are

used only for their intended purposes.

The District uses agency funds to account for resources held for student activities and groups.



Notes to Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential for a full understanding of the data provided in the

government-wide and fund financial statements.

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents required
supplementary information concetning the District’s progress in funding its obligation to provide other
postemployment benefits to its employees. The notes provide additional information that is essential for a

full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

As noted ecatlicr, net position over time may setrve as a useful indicator of a government’s financial health.

The following is a summary of the District’s net position as of June 30, 2015, compared to net position as of

June 30, 2014

Net Position, End of Year

Governmental

Activities

8-30-15

8-30-14

Current and Other Assets

9266834 § 0,736,532

Capital Assets 38,567,373 40,255,020
Total Assets 47,823,207 49,991,552
Total Deferred Outflow of Resources 4,206,639 2,203,685
- Lorﬂarmiabnlies_ - __23@&9& ) 32,169,533 -
Other Liabilities 1,694,316 1,629,172
Total Liabilifies 25,473,255 33,798,705
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 9,233,804
Net Position:
Net Investment in Capital Assets 35,753,453 37,199,745
Restricted 3,682,301 4,590,666
Unrestricted (Deficit) (22,112,967) (23,393,879

Total Net Position

Net position decreased by $1,073,745 ot 5.8 percent.

17,322,787  § 18,396,532



The largest portion of the District’s net position is investment in capital assets (e.g., land; buildings; furniture,
fixtures, and equipment), less any related debt still outstanding. The District uses these capital assets to
provide services to students; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the
investment in capital assets is reported net of related debt, the resources used to repay the debt must be

provided from other sources, since the capital assets cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

The restricted portion of the District’s net position (21.3 percent) represents resources that ate subject to

external restrictions on how they may be used.

The unrestricted net position may be used to meet the District’s ongoing obligations to students, employees,
and creditors; however, this portion was negative (127.7 percent) at June 30, 2015. The unrestricted portion
of the District’s net position reported as of June 30, 2014, is restated as a result of the implementation of
GASB Statement No. 68. Statement No. 68 requires the District to recognize its proportionate share of the
unfunded pension obligation of the defined benefit plan and the health insurance subsidy plan administered
by the Florida Retirement System. As explained in the Notes to Financial Statements, Section IT Accounting
Changes, a significant adjustment was made to Net Position that resulted in a negative balance for the
untestricted net position of the District. As of June 30, 2015, the unrestricted portion of the District’s net
position remains negative due to the recognized pension liability.

The key elements of the changes in the District’s net position for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2015, and
June 30, 2014, are as follows:




Operating Results for the
Fiscal Year Ended

Governmental
Activities
6-30-15 6-30-14
Program Revenues:
Charges for Services $ 804225 § 867,096
Operating Grants and Contributions 3,112,624 2,943,895
Capital Grants and Contributions 333,045 209,669
General Revenues:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 9,095,906 8,946,363
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 2,347,949 2,342,534
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted
to Specific Programs 38,715,189 36,019,901
Unrestricted Investrment Earnings 42,556 46,997
Miscellaneous 489,937 1,011,818
Total Revenues 54,941,432 52,388,272
Functions/Program Expenses:
Instruction 30,069,699 30,054,801
Pupil Personnel Services 2,021,456 1,985,133
Instructicnal Media Services 786,518 750,409
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 1,308,087 1,149,149
Instructional Staff Training Services 789,331 745,186
Instruction Related Technology 490,323 545,081
School Board 367,770 365,746
General Administration 724,385 762,911
School Administration 2,977,033 3,174,348
Facilitles Acquisition and Construction 1,212,699 1,182,657
Fiscal Services 412,736 407,124
Food Services 3,130,319 3,174,321
Central Services 373,444 267,186
Pupil Transportation Services - 2,930,357 3,184,978
Operation of Pant 3,603,607 3,655,229
Maintenance of Plant 1,106,225 1,117,606
Administrative Technology Services 281,444 295,837
Community Services 9,936 9,847
Unallocated Interest on Long-Term Debt 33,076 55,697
Unallocated Depreciation Expense 3,376,731 3,537,589
Loss on Disposal of Capital Assets 22,071
Total Functions/Program Expenses 56,015,176 56,452,816
Change in Net Position (1,073,745) (4,064,544)
Net Position - Beginning 18,396,532 43,830,691

Adjustment to Net Position

Net Postion - Ending

$ 17,322,767

$

{21,369,615)

18,396,532




The largest revenue source is the State of Florida (59.0 percent). Revenues from State sources for current
operations are primatily received through the Florida Education Finance Program (FEFP) funding formula.
The FEFP formula utilizes student enrollment data, and is designed to maintain equity in funding across all
Florida school districts, taking into consideration the District’s funding ability based on the local property tax
base. Grants and Contributions increased by $2,695,288, or 7.5 percent, primarily due to increased funding
from the 'EIP.

Instruction expenses represent 53.7 petcent of total governmental expenses for the 2014-15 fiscal year.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT’S FUNDS
Major Governmental Funds

The Genetal Fund is the District’s chief operating fund. At the end of the current fiscal year, unassigned
fund balance is $3,128,172, while the total fund balance is $4,065,939. As a measute of the General Fund’s
liquidity, it may be useful to compare the total assigned and unassigned fund balances to General Fund total
revenues. The total assighed and unassipned fund balance is approximately 7.7 percent of the total General

Fund revenues, while total fund balance represents approximately 9.5 percent of total General Fund revenues,
Total fund balance increased by $66,818 during the fiscal year.

The Special Revenue — Other Fund has total revenues and expenditures of $5,988,678 each and is used to
account for certain Federal grant program resources. Because grant revenues attributed to grants accounted
for in this fund are not recognized until expenditures are incurred, this fund generally does not accumulate a

fund balance.

The Debt Service — Other Fund has a total fund balance of $996,340, which is restricted for debt service
payments to be applied to the Certificates of Participation which are outstanding in the amount of $2,109,275.

The Capital Projects - Local Capital Improvement (LCI) Fund has a total fund balance of $1,298,478. These
funds are restricted for the acquisition, construction, and maintenance of capital assets. The funding soutce
_for capital project needs, as identified in the Five-Year Work Plan, is the LCI fund. As a result, the fund

balance decreased §815,125 in the curtent fiscal year due to the funding of current capital outlay projects

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

Duting the course of the 2014-15 fiscal year, the District amended its General Fund budget several times;

howevet, final budgeted amounts were in line with original budgeted amounts.

Actual trevenues are in line with the final budgeted amounts. Overall, the District’s Genetal Fund
expenditures were $2,362,631, or 5.2 percent, less than the final budget amounts due to the District’s efforts
to limit expenditures including maintaining the vacancies in administrative personnel positions; consolidation
of District-level departments; cutoff of all nonessential expenditures; adherence to strict budgetary controls;
and conducting internal audits of utility setvices such as telephone and clectricity usage. The actual ending
fund balance exceeded the estimated fund balance contained in the final amended budget by $2,741,062.



CAPITAL ASSETS AND LONG-TERM DEBT
Capital Assets
The District’s investment in capital assets for its governmental activities as of June 30, 2015, is $38,567,373
(net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land; improvements other than
buildings; buildings and fixed equipment; furniture, fixtures, and equipment; motor vehicles; and audio visual

materials and computer software.

Additional information on the District’s capital assets can be found in notes LF.4 and IIL.C to the financial

statements.

Long-Term Debt

At June 30, 2015, the District has total long-term debt outstanding of $2,813,920, comprised of bonds
payable of $447,000, certificates of participation of §2,109,275, and note payable of $257,645.

Additional information on the District’s long-term debt can be found in notes IILH to the financial

statements.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the District’s finances for all those with an
interest in the District’s finances. Questions concerning information provided in the MD&A ot other
requited supplementaty information, and financial statements and notes thereto, or requests for additional
financial information should be addressed to the Chief Financial Officer, Suwannee County District School
Board, 702 2rd Street, N.W., Live Oalk, FL. 32064.



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SINYANNEE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
June 30, 2015

Exhibit B-1

Page 2

Primnry Government

Component Units

Account Major Component Unit Major Component Unit Total Nonmmjor
Nuinher Governmental Activities | Business-Type Actlvities Tatul Name Name Component Unils
ASSETS
Cusl ol Cosh Equivalents 11g 7,188.635.04 7,188,635.04 .00 (E1F) 0,00
Iwestments 1160 1000 669,30 1,004,069, 30 ) . 0.0
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.4 LRI [ .00
Accounts Receivable, Hef 131 17,005.25 17,095.25 0.0 [ELH 0.00
Interest Receivable on lnvestuenls 1170 0.00 Q.00 .08 .00
e From Other Apencies 1220 38089 ] 738,089 24 . 13008k oo
Dt From Insurer 1180 [{i}) Q. LU 000
Diepoily Receivable 1210 ooy a0 AT 0.0
Inlernal Balonces 0.00 e} . 000
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 114 000 Q.00 (.00h oo
Section 101,13, 8. Loan Proceeds 1420 0.0 [N AL 0.0
[ Inventory 1150 3012 94542 302,945 42 .00 0k 000
Prepaid ltems 1230 0.0 [ (.06) 0.00
Long-Term Investments 1460 0.00 a.og .08k [{]
Prepnid Insurance Cosls 1430 0.0 .00 2.0 0.00
Other Postemplovment Henefits Assel 1410 0.0t o Q.00 000
Pension Assel 1415 0004 .00 0.0 0,00
Capital Assels
Land 1310 L29E, 10674 1,291,106.74 LI L. .40
Land Tup s - Nond inbk 1315 0.0t [TRI G0 0,00
Conslruclion in Progress 1364 04, 154.29 669,154.24 (00 o0 0.00
Moudeprecinble Capital 1.960,26 .08 040 1,960,261.08 000 0.00 0.00
Liprovemnents Other Than Buildings 1320 5,908 886,63 5408 886.63 .00 Q.00 0.00
Less lated Depreciolion 1328 15,307 543.18) {3,367,343.1K) 00 o0 0.00
Buildings and Fixed Equi it 1330 71,510,932 44 72,510,932.44 (.00 .0 (K]
L lated Deprecintion 1339 (38.337.224.74) (38,327.224.79) 00 .00 0.0
Fnitwe, Fixtures ond 1340 5,512,628.98 5,542,628 98 .00 Q.00 0.4
59 Aceunululed Deprecintion 1349 {1605 274,77, (4,605 274 77 .00 0.00 0.0
Motor Vehicles 1350 3,9218:163.40 5.918.463.40 (.00, .00 (X4
Less Aveunululed Deprecintion 1359 {0794 {4,980, 447 94) .00 Q.00 0.4
Property Undder Capilal Lenses 1370 .00 .00 .00 0.0
Less Aceunuluted Depreciation 1379 .00 (1,00 G0 [ERt1]
Audiovisunl Moleriuls 1381 .00 0,00 [ 0.0
Less Acewnulnted Depreciation 1388 .00 .00 00 .40
Computer Soflware 13%2 83,9116 83.941.46 0,00 (100 0.0
Less Accumulnled Amortization 1389 (T7,250.60% (T7.25(L60) 0.0o (o0 0.0
Deprecinble Copital Assets, Net 36,607,111.63 0.00 36.607,111.63 0.00 00 0.00
Total Capital Assets 38,367,372.71 0.00 38.567.372.71 000 00 0.00
Tatol Assets A7,823,206.96 0.00 #47,823,206.96 0.00 LA 0.00
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accunulated Deciease I Falr Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0,00 (o0 0.0
Mel Camying Amonnt of Delit Refuding 1920 0.00 000 {Lo0 DD
Pension 1940 206,639 40 4. 20663900 UKL LAY 0.0
Total Deferred Ouiflows of Resources 4,206,639 00 0.00 4,206,639.00 00,00 (100 L.t
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdmil 2125 0.00 0.0 (.00 0.0
Acuitied Salories and Benelits 2110 GBGS519.47 GB6.519.47 [LK}}] .00 DO
Payroll Deductions nnd Withheldings 2170 255.478.59 255478.59 [IXE]] (L0 100
Acconils Payable 2120 673.110.97 673,110.97 1.4 0.00 0.0
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.0 000 D
Cunzent Notes Payuble 2250 {{AH)) .40 .00 {141}
Accrued biterest Payable 2210 0.80 11.44) 0.0 0.8
Deposits Payable 220 28381217 28.812.17 [R})] .00 .00
Due o Other Agencies 2230 .60 i .o .00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 L0 0.0 .00 0.0
Pension Linhilily. 2115 0.80 0.0 00 .80
Other Pastemployment Denefits Linbility 216 Q.80 000 .00 0.00
Judpmenls Payable 2130 Q00 0.0 0. .00
Consiruetion Contracts Payable 2140 S.395.20 50,395.20 .00 .4m 0.00
C ion Contracts Payable - Retained Percentape 2150 0.00 0.0 .40 .00
Fstimated Unpaid Claims - Self-Insurance Progran 2271 0.0 000 .00 0.00
Bstimated Liahilily for Cloims Ad 2272 R iH) 0.0n {X11] 0.00
Estimated Liabilily for Arbitrape Rebale 2280 0.0 .00 (L) 0.00
Uneamed Revenues 2414 0,411 a0 L) 0.00
Notrcurrent Liabiliies
Portion Dite Within One Year:
Motes Payable 2310 GOOR2TT 668 .00 (L
_Oblfrations Under Copilnl Leases - ot 15 _ S| R _ _ou L 0 | .00~
Bonds Fovable 2320 124.400.00 124 600,00 [ 000 0.0
Liability for C | Absenves 2330 3499.722.15 399,722.15 .00 .00 .00
Lease-Purchuse Payuble 2348 .01 {1113 no .00
Estimated Liability for Lobg-Tenn Claims 2350 (LT 141 i) .00
Net Other Postemplovinent Benefits Oblgation 2360 1300 [Tl [iX}}) (.00
Met Pension Linbility 2365 .00 {10i1] 0.0 .00
Estimated PECO Advanee Poyable 2370 .00 X .08 .00
Other Long-Teiin Linbilities 2380 .00 @O i) €00
Derivative [ 2350 0.00 (0] 0.0t 0,00
Lstimated Linbility for Aibilrage Relbnfe 2280 a.00 0tk Doy 00
Due Within Chie Yeor S84.40.92 0.00 584.404.92 (L 0.00 0.00
Portion Due After Qe Year:
Notes Pavable 2310 196496225 19696225 (00 0.0 [iRe}
Obligiions Under Capital Leases 2318 .00 0.0t 0.0 (A
Bonds Payuble 2320 323.000.00 323,001,000 .00 D00 (1.0
Liubsility for C d Absetices 2330 3,133,835 400 3,133,835.40 .00 .00 (.10
Cettifientes of Puticipation Payuble 2310 2,109,275 01 2,105.275 00 .00 8.00 [IRE
Listimated Linbility for Lotg-Term Cloius 2330 9.00 0,00 0.00 10,00
Nel Othet P 1 Benelits Oblipation 2360 2.296,02:.00 2,296 024,00 11,00 0.00 030
Met Petision Linbilily 2365 L5, 135.437.00 15,135, 437,00 .06 0.00 o
Lstituated PECO Advanes Payulle 23 .00 1,100 0.00 0.00
Other Long-Ternn Liabi 2380 a.00 1,00 000 .40
Desivulive Iistruiment 2390 9.00 0,10 .00 040
Listinted Linbility for Arbitrpe Rebute 2280 .00 0,10 0.00 0.0
Due in More thet One Yenr 23,194,533.65 0.0 23,194,533 65 0.00 .00 Q.00
‘Tota] Lotg-Tern Linbilities 23,778.938.57 0.0 23,718,93657 0,00 0.00 .00
Total Linbllities 25.473.254.97 [RiH 25473254 97 0,00 0.00 {00
BEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Acenmnlnted Increase fn Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 .00 .y A0 04N
Deficit Net Carrying Amanit of Debi Refunding 2620 LIRT] 1.0 000 0.4
Deferred Revennes 2630 5.963.56 5.963.56 1.0 0000 040
Pension 26:4 9,227.840.00 9,227.240.40 1421 .00 40
Totnl Deferred Inflows of Resources 9,233.803.56 .00 9.233.803.56 000 0.00 0.4
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assels 27 35,753432.69 3575345269 Q.00 (LO0 Oan
Restricted For:
Cateporical Canvover Pragroms 2780 0.00 000 .00 041
Food Service 2780 90164645 901,646 85 000 .00 000
Dbl Service 2780 L6 469,300 109, 069:30 040 0.00 .00
Cupitol Profects 2780 137889955 1,578,899.55 .00 0,40 000
Other Purpuses 2780 192,685.70 192,685.71 {h410 0410 0.00
1] iuted 2790 (22,112,466.66)| (.00 (22,112,466.66) .40 0410 0.00
Tatal Net Position 17.322.78743 (.00 17,322.98743 .00 0.44) .00

The sioles o finaneinl statements narean inteprl part of this statement,
ESE 145
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Exhibit B-2

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Page 3
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES ‘
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015
\
Program Revenues | Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Position
Operating Capital Primary Government
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Governmental Business-Type Component
FUNCTIONS Number Services Contrik Contributi Activities Activities Total Units
Governmental Activities:
Instruction 5000 30,069.699.27 430.882.05 (29.638.817.22) s (29.638.817.22) W ////," A,
Student Support Services 6100 2.021,456.09 (2.021.456.00) Y/ /277 7/ /7 A A (2.021.456. 00 /7777 A
Instructional Media Services 6200 786.518.04 (786,518.04) [/ A, (786.518.04) [/ /
Instruction and Curricalum Development Services 6300 1.308.087.39 (1.308.087.39) [ 7 (1L308.087.39) /2 )
Tnstructional Staff Training Services 5400 789,330.81 (18933081 [ ] (1893308 1) LA/ /A /A A s
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 490.322.79 (490.322.79) Y/ A A A A A (490.322.70) /i
Board 7100 367.770.17 GE1.TI0A ) v GELTIVAT A s
General Administration 7200 724,384.68 (124384 683\ P (124384.68) L )
School Administration 7300 2.971.033.37 (28TT.033 3N (2.977.033.37) ////7/////////////,
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 1.212.374.85 12.450.30 157.132.67 (1,082,791 88) L f i v ] (1.042.791.88) LA A o ]
Fiscal Services 7500 41273632 (412.736.32) /Zé//////%///// (412,736.32) / GALAAI ST, ,4/ /
Food Services 7600 3,130.319.01 220,954,380 3.112.624.36 203.260.15 DA/ /7 T 203.260.15 P07 A
Central Services 7700 373.443.65 BT3443.65) /s A" / (BT3443.65) VI
Student Transportation Services 7800 2.930,357.05 97.575.24 (2,832, T8LBI)W I A (2.832. 781 W) A o
Operation of Plant 7900 3.603.606.76 (3.603.606.76) LA/ Ao/ /S S A A SIS (3.603.606.76) /A /o T A A o S
Mair of Plant 8100 1.106.224.98 (1.106.224.98) A A/ /A /o A (1.106,224.98) [/ A
Administrative Technology Services 8200 291,443.71 (91 A3 TN A A (91.443.70) L
Community Services 9100 9,935.92 4236238 3242646 [ T 32.426.46 00 A2,
Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 33.076.45 175.912.17 142,.835.72 Yo/ s A S 142,835.72 YA
Loss on Disposal of Capital Assets 324.29 / / / // A
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 3.376,730.7) LA/ A s e e A o A (3.376. 73071 /77 S BIT6.T30 TN o
Total Governmental Activities 56,015,176.31 804.224.77 3.112.624.36 333.044.84 (51.765.282.34) /) / / ///tf/ﬂ 7oA (51765282 38) (/A
Business-type Activities: [
SelfT Consortium Vi 0,00 00
Daycare Operations .///,///7//?7/{/ 0.00 0.00 //1/// /7 /
Other Business-Type Activity [ o 0.00 0.00 /// I, /
Total Business-Type Activities 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 P77/ A A A 0.00 0.00 Yo
Total Primary Government 56.015.176.31 804.224.77 3.112,624.36 333.044.84 (51.765.282.34) 000 (51.765.282 34) L0004 0 /0 A
Component Units:
Major Component Unit Name 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 W o e R A o 0.00
Major Component Unit Name 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 [ A o A A A T o o A o K o o o o o A 0.00
Total Nonmajor Component Units 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 P/ e A R A 0.00
Total Comp Units 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 P o o o o d 0.00
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 9.095.906.43 9,095.906.43 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0,00 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 2.347.948.61 2,347,948 61 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 38.715.189.08 38.715.189.08 0.00
Investment Earnings 4255618 42,556.18 0.00
Miscellaneous 489637 49 489,937.49 0.00
Special Irems 0.00 0.00
Extraordinary Items 0.00 0.00
Transfers 0.00 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 50.691.537.79 0.00 50.691,537.79 0.00
Change in Net Position (1.073.74455) 0,00 (1.073.744.55) 0.00
Net Position, July 1, 2014 39.766.146.98 39.766.146.98 0.00
Adjustments to Beginning Net Position (21369615 00) (21.369.615.00) 0.00
Net Position, July 1, 2014, as Restated 18.396.551.98
Net Position, June 30, 2015 17,322.787.43 0.00 17.322.787.43 0.00
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Food Other Federal TFederal Economice Miseellaneous
Account General Services Programs Stimulus Programs Special Revenue
Number 100 410 420 430 490
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1119 5,108,312.63 0.00 1,039.09 0.00 0.00
Investments L160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 17,095.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable on Investments 1179 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 135,972.20 0.00 151,645.42 .00 0.00
Due From Budgelary Funds 1141 13,526.75 0.00 2,704.31 .00 0.00
Due From Insurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
Deposiis Reccivable 1210 0.00 .00 0.00 (.00 0,00
Due From Internal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 267,165.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid ltems 1230 0.00 0,00 0.00 .00 0,00
Long-Ternm Investments 1460 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 5,542,072.35 0.00 155,388.82 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Total Assets and Deferred Qutflows of Resources §,542,072.35 0.00 155,388,82 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 606,596.39 0.00 G8,164.56 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 255478.59 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 58341230 0.00 7503408 0.00 0.00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Current Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Deposits Payable 2220 27.942.17 0.00 100,00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 2,704.31 0.00 12,090.18 0.00 0.00
Due to Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension Liability 2115 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Postemployment Benefils Liability 2116 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracis Payable 2140 0.00 0.60 0.0 .00 0.00
Construction Contracls Payable - Retained Percentage 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Bonds Payable 2180 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Lnterest Payable 2190 0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Unearned Revenue 2410 0.00 0,00 000 000 0.00
Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Linbilities 1,476,133.76 0.00 155,388.82 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Tnerease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenues 2630 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00
| Total Deferved Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable: |
Invenlory 2711 267,165.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Amounts 2712 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Nonspendable Fund Balances 2710 267,165.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for!
Lconomic Stabilization 2721 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 w.on
Federal Required Carryover Programs 2722 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
State Required Carryover Programs 2723 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2725 0L00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2726 0.00 .00 0.00 6.00 0.00
Resiricted for Fuel Tax Rebate 2729 301,299.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for Other Purposes 2729 192,685.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Restricied I'und Balances 2720 493,984.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commitied fo:
Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00
Centractual Agreements 2732 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Comnitted for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Comuitted for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Commniitted fund Balances 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned to:
Special Revenue 2741 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2742 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Capital Projects 2743 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned for Employee Health Insurance 2749 150,645.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Assigned for Board Approved Budget Items 2749 25.970,18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Toral Assigned Fund Balances 2740 176,615.76 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Total Unassigned fund Balmices 2750 3,128,172.32 0,00 0,00 0,00 0.00
T'otal Fund Balances 2700 4,065,938.59 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resourees and Fund Balances 5,542,072.35 0.00 155,388.82 0.00 0.00

“T'he notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. ESE 145
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2015
SBE/COBI Special Act Sechions 1011.14 & Motor Vehicle District
Account Bonds Bonds 1011.15, F.8,, Loans Revenus Bonds Bonds
Number 210 220 230 240 250
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalenis 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Invesiments 1160 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable on Invesiments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Insurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 .00
Deposils Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Internal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Long-Term Investments 1460 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Asscis 0.00 6.00 .00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferrved Qutflows of Resowrees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets nnd Deferred Qutflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdraft 2125 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0:00
Current Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 €.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Budpetary Funds 2161 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due fo Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 !
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 6.00
Pension Liability 2115 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Postemployment Benefits Liability 2116 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construetion Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Pavable - Retained Percentage 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Bonds Payable 2180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Matured Interest Payable 2190 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Uneamed Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Total Liabilitics 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES |
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 |
Deferred Revenues 2630 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 f
‘Total Deferved Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
FUND BALANCES
|Monspendable; - - - { _ - — o e - . =
Inventory 2711 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Amounts 2712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Nol in Spendable Fonm 2719 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Total Nonspendable Fund Balaices 2710 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Restricted for:
Economic Stabilization 2721 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Federal Required Carryover Proprams 2722 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
State Required Carryover Programs 2723 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2725 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2726 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for Fuel Tax Rebate 2729 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for Other Purposes 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Restricted iund Balanees 2720 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Connmitied 1o:
Ecanonic Stabilizati 2731 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0,00 0.00
Contractual Agreements 2732 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.09
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Committed I Balances 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned 10
Special Revenue 2741 0.00 [EI1] 0,00 0,00 0,00
Debt Service 2742 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projecls 2743 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00
Assigned for Employee Health Insurance 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned for Board Approved Budget Items 2749 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Total Assigned Fund Balanees 2740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60
‘otal Unassigned Fund Balances 2750 0.00 0.00 0,00 .00 0.00
Total Fund Balances 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Linbilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Funid Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement ESE 145
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Other ARRA Economic Capital Outlay Bond Issues Special Act Sections 101,14 &
Account Debt Service Stimulus Debt Service (COBIY Bonds 1011.15, F.8,, Loans
Number 290 299 310 320 330
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalenis 1110 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investments 1160 996,339.56 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Insurer 1180 0,00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 4] 0,00 0.00 0.00
Due From Internal Funds 1142 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Invenlory 1150 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00
Prepaid Items 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Long-Term Investmenls 1460 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assels 996,339,56 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Yalue of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
‘T'otal Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets and Deferred Ouiflows of Resources 996,339.56 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Current Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Acerued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Payable 2220 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Due to Fiscal Apent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Pension Liability 2115 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Qther Postemployment Benefits Liability 2116 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tudgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percentage 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Malured Bonds Payable 2180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Interest Payable 2190 0.00 0.o0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Uneamed Revenue 2410 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Linbilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenues 2630 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FUND BALANCES
Nenspendable:
Inventory 2711 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Amounts 2712 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Nonspendable Find Balances 2710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Restricied for:
Leonomic Stabilization 2721 0.00 9.00 0.99 0.00 0.00
Federal Required Carryover Programs 2722 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
State Required Carryover Programs 2723 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 0.00 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2725 996,339.56 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2726 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for Fuel Tax Rebate 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for Other Purpeses 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Restricied Iimd Balanees 2720 996,339.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commited fo:
Economic Stabilization 2731 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contractual Apreements 2732 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Commitied Fund Balances 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned to:
Special Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2742 .00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Capilal Projects 2743 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 Q.00
Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned for Employee Health Insurance 2749 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Assigned for Board Approved Budget ltems 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Toral Assigived Fund Balances 2740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Unassigned Fund Balances 2750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Total Fund Balances 2700 996,339.56 0,00 .00 0.00 .00
Total Liabilitics, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances 996,339.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.ESE [45
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2015
Public Education District Capital Outlay and Nonvoled Capital Voted Capital
Account Capital Outlay (PECO) Bonds Debt Service Improvement Fund Improvement Fund
MNumber 340 350 360 370 380
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 [Nil] (.00 1,359.234,42 .00
Invesiments 1160 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Apencies 1220 0.00 .00 0.00 1.056.27 0.00
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Insurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Due From Internal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 i
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 i
Inventory 1150 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Ttems 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Long-Term Investments 1460 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,360,290.69 0.00
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Total Deferved Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets and Deferred Outllows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,360,290.69 0.00
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdraft 2125 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0,00 0,00 0.00 1141750 0.00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Cutreni Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00
Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencics 2230 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Intemal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dug fo Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension Liability 2115 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Postemployment Benefits Liability 2116 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Conltracls Payable 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,395.20 0.00
Construction Contracls Payable - Retained Percentage 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Bonds Payable 2180 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Matured Interest Payable 2190 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Uneamed Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tolnl Liabilities 0.00 0,00 0.00 61,812.70 0,00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Delerred Revenues 2630 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resowrces 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FUND BALANCES
\Nonspendabie: . "
Inventory 2711 0.00 2,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Amounts 2712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Total Nonspendable Fiund Belances 2710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Resivicted for: \
Ecanomic Stabilization 2721 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Federal Required Carryover Programs 2722 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
State Required Carryover Programs 2723 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2725 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Capital Projects 2726 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,298.477.99 0.00
Restricled for Fuel Tax Rebate 2728 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Restricted for Other Purposes 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
‘Lotal Restricted Fund Balances 2720 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,298.477.99 0.00
Commitied 1o:
Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Contractual Agreements 2732 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C itted for 2739 .00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Toted Commitied Fund Bal 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned fo:
Special Revenue 2741 0.00 Q.00 6.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2742 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capilal Projects 2743 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned for Employee Healih Insurance 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned for Board Approved Budget Ilems 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assigned Imd Balaices 2740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Unassigned Fud Balances 2750 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balances 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,298,477.99 0.00
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resonrces and Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,360,290.69 0,00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement,ESE 145
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2015
Other ARRA Economic Permanent Other Total
Account Capital Projects Stimulus Capital Projects Fund Governmental Govemmental
Number 390 399 000 Funds Funds
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 .00 Q.00 0.00 720,048.90 7,188,635.04
1 1160 .00 0.00 0.00 12,729.74 1,009,009.30
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 17.095.25
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Apencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 44941535 738,089.24
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,231.06
Due From Insurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 .00
Due From Intemal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0,00
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 0.00 0.00 0.00 R 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 Q.00 35,779.90 302.945.42
Prepaid Ilems 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Long-Term Investments 1460 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tatal Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,217.973.89 9,272.065.31
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Total Deferved Outilows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Total Assets and Deferred Qutflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,217,973.89 9,272,065,31
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0,00 0,00 0.00 11,758.52 686,519.47
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 255,478.59
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,247.09 673,110.97
Sales Tax Payable 2260 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 |
Current Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 I
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 9.00 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00 +
Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00 770.00 28,812.17
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,436.57 16,231.06
Due fo Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.09 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Pension Liability 2115 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 f
Other Postemployment Benefits Liability 2116 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 :
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,395.20
Construction Conlracts Payable - Retained Py £ 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 t
Matured Bonds Payable 2180 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 I
Matured Interest Payable 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Uneamed Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Total Linbilitics 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,212,18 1,710,547.46 |
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES i
Acc laled Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivalives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Deferred Revenues 2630 0.00 0,00 0,00 5,963.56 5,963.56 :
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,963.56 5,963.56
FUND BALANCES
| Nonspenclable: = == 1l | — p—| —— — =
Inventory 2711 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,779.90 302,945.42
Prepaid Amounts 2712 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Nenspendable 1'und Balances 2710 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,779.90 302,945.42
Restricted for:
Economic Stabilization 2721 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Federal Required Carryover Programs 2722 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
State Required Carryover Programs 2723 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2725 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,729.74 1,009,069.30
Capilal Projects 2726 0.00 0.00 0.00 280,421.56 1,578,899.55
Restricted for Fuel Tax Rebate 2729 0.00 0,00 0.00 865,866.95 1,167,166.24
Restricted for Other Purpeses 2729 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 192,685.70
Total Restricted Fund Balanees 2720 0.00 0,00 0.00 1,159,018.25 3,947,820.79
Commitred to:
Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contractual Agreements 2732 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 .00 0,00 0.00 i
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 i
Towal Conmitted Fund Balanees 2730 0,00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
(Assigned 1o:
Special Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2742 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projecls 2743 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund 2744 0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Assigned for Employee Health Insurance 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,645.58
Assigned for Board Approved Budget ltems 2749 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 25,970.18
‘fotal Assigned Find Balances 2740 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 176,615.76
Total Unassigned Find Belaices 2750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.128,172.32
Total Fund Balances 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.194,798.15 7,555,554.29
Total Liabilitics, Deferved Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,217,973.89 9,272,065.31

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. BSE 145
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET
TO THE GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds $ 7,555,554.29
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are different because:

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, used in governmental activilies are not
financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as assets in the governmental {unds. 38.567,372.71

Deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to the cost-sharing pensions are applicable to future
periods and, thercfore, are not reported in the funds. (5,021,201.00)

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and, therefore, are not reported
as liabilities in the governmental [unds. Long-term liabilities at [iscal year-end consist of:

Note Payable $ 257,645.02
Bonds Payable 447,000.00
Certificates of Participation Payable 2,109,275.00
Compensated Absences Payable 3,533,557.55
Other Postemployment Benefits Payable 2,296,024.00
Unfunded Pension Payable 15,135,437.00 (23,778,938.57)

Total Net Position - Governmental Activities $ 17,322,787.43

The notes to [inancial statements are an infegral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Yenr Ended June 30, 2015

Exhibit C-3
Page 6

Food Other Federal Federal Economic Miscellaneous
Account General Services Programs Stimulus Programs Special Revenue
Number 100 410 420 430 490

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 30.932.17 0.00 597.751.52 0.00 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 649.463.17 0.00 5,390,103.19 0.00 0.00

State Sources 3300 32,037,968.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 9,095,906.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess lices for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.40 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 1,061,856.07 0.00 823.55 0.00 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 10,157,762.50 0.00 823.55 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 42,876,126.21 0.00 5,988,678.26 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 26,457,993.19 0.00 4,192,873 44 0.00 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 1,923.213.75 0.00 143,546.34 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 801,265.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 41535337 0.00 921,440,02 0,00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 368,600.75 0.00 432,517.06 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 479.842.79 0.00 15,855.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 371,821.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 548,087.80 0.00 185,348.31 0,00 0.00
School Administrati 7300 3,047,890.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Facilitics Acquisition and Construction 7410 153,705.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 421 580.32 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 13.436.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 354,556.65 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 2,678.620.87 0.00 2,649.63 0,00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 3,635,531.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Mai of Plant 8100 1,1232,262.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 296,937.71 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Community Services 9100 10,196.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service: (I'unction 9200)
Redemption of Principal 710 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous 790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Fagilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 21,080.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 70,208.31 0.00 74.448.46 0.00 0.00

Total Expenditures 43,192,199.17 0.00 5,988 G78.20 0.00 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (316,072.96) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Tssuance of Bonds S—=———r]. 3710 ~noo U 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Aprecments 3750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Apreements 3793 0.00 0.00 1.00 0,00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assels 3730 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0,00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payments Lo Relunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 382,891.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

‘Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing Sonrces (Uses) 382,891.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Bal ] 66,818.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2014 2800 3,999,120 55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Adjustments to Fund Bal 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2015 2700 4,065,938.59 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
ESE 145




R R R R R RO R R R R R R R R R R ———S—————

Exhibit C-3
Page &
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015
SBE/COBI Special Act Sections 101 1.14 & Motor Vehicle District ‘
Account Bonds Bonds 1011.15, F.5, Loans Revenue Bonds Bonds
Number 210 220 230 240 250
REVENUES
Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Local Sources:
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421, |
Operational Purposes 3423 0,00 0,00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 b
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,
Debt Service 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property ‘lI'axes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,
Capital Projects 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Impact lices 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 :
Other Local Revenue 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ;
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 .00 0.00 0.80 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Redemption of Principal 710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellancous 790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Outlay:
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Capital Qutlay 9300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
TIssuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 [ (.00 10.00 0.00 0,00 |
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3781 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount en Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agrecments 3750 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Leage-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Loans 3720 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Sale of Capital Assels 3730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Loss Recoveriss 3740 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00
Refuinding L ease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 :
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I
Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SPECIAL ITEMS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
(.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Fund Balances, July 1, 2014 2800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund Balances, June 30, 2015 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes Lo financial stalements are an integral part of this statcment.
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Exhibit C-3

Page 6
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNLEE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Yor the Fiseal Year Ended June 30, 2015
Other ARRA Economic Capital Outlay Bond Issues Special Act Sections 101114 &
Account Debt Service Stimulus Debt Service (COoBI) Bonds 1011.15, F.8., Loans I
Number 290 299 310 320 330
REVENUES
Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
State Sources 3300 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sources:
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemplions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,
Operational Purposes 3423 Q.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,
Debt Service 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,
Capital Projects 3423 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Other Local Revenue 24 866,52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 24,8066.52 0.00 0.90 0.00 0.00
Total Revenues 24,866.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXPENDITURES
Current;
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Tnstruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Related Technolegy 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maint of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 3200 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 i
Community Services 5100 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Debt Service: (Function 9200) |
Redemption of Principal 710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous 790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Capital Ontlay: |
Iacilities Acquisition and Construgtion 7420 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 |
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 !
Total Expenditures 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Fixcess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 24,866.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 |
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Issuance ol Bonds 3710 0.00° 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3751 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount an Sale of Bands 891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Aprecments 3750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Loans 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Face Value of Refinding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Apreements 3794 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discounl on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (I'unction 9299) 760 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers In 3600 130,635.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 (L0O 0.00 0.00
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 130,635.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SPECIAL ITEMS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Change in Fund Balances 155,501.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Fund Balances, July 1, 2014 2800 840,838.04 0.00 100 a.00 0.00
Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
I'und Balances, June 30, 2015 2700 996,339.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00

The noles to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Public Education District Capital OQutlay and Nonvoted Capital Voted Capilal
Account Capital Qutlay (PECO) Bonds Debt Service Improvement Fund Improvement Fund
Number 30 350 360 370 380
REVENUES
Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
State Sources 3300 .00 8.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Seurces:
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,
Operational Purposes 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,
Debl Service 3423 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,
Capital Projecls 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,347,948 61 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0,00 0.00 0.00 3,750.12 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,351,698.73 0.00
Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,351,698.73 0,00
EXPENDITURES
Cuprrent;
Instiucticn 5000 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff I'raining Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Related Technalogy 6500 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0,00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Canstruction 7410 0,00 0.00 0.00 1,049,315.17 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
'ood Services 7600 0,00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Cenlral Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7500 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dedt Service; (Function 9200)
Redemption of Principal 710 0.00 0,00 0.00 58,354.98 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 11.911.38 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous 790 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Capital Ontlay:
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0,00 0.00 0.00 1,545,843.86
Other Capital Qutlay 9300 0.00 0.00 0.00 107,120.93 0.00
Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,772,546.32 0.00
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 (420,847.59) 0.00
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) I !
1ssuance of Bonds 3710 0.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Apreements 893 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Loans 3720 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 0.80 0.00 0.00
1.0ss Recoveries 3740 .00 0.00 0.60 (.00 0,00
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0,00
Face Value of R ding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Refiinding Lease-Purchage Apreentents 3755 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Apreements 894 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00
Payments (o Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers OQut 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 (394,277.00) 0.00
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (394,277.00) 0.00
SPECIAL ITEMS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 (815,124.59) 0.00
Fund Balances, July 1, 2014 2800 0,00 0.00 0.00 2,113,602.58 0.00
Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund Balances, June 30, 2015 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,298.477.99 0.00

The notes to financial staternents are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OI' SUWANNEE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES TN
FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015
Other ARRA Economic Permanent Other Total
Account Capital Projects Stimulus Capital Projects Funds Governmental Governmental
Number 390 399 100 Funds Funds
REVENUES
Federal Direct 3100 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 628,683.69
Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,073,630.02 9,113,196.38
Stale Sources 3300 0.00 0.00 0.00 381,009.84 32,418,978.21
Local Sources:
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,
Operational Purposes 3423 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 9,095,906.43
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,
Debt Service 3423 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemplions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,
Capital Projects 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,347,948.61
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0,00 0.00 0.00 220,954.80 220,954,80
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 126.80 1,091,423.06
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 221,081.60 12,756,232.90
[ Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,675,721.46 54,917,091.18
EXPENDITURES
Current;
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,638.09 30,659,504.72
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,066,760.09
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 801,269.04
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,336,793.39
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 801,126.81
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 495 697.79
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 371,821.17
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 332.57 733,768.68
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,047,890.37
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,203,020.57
Tiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 421,580.32
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,149,173.54 3,162,610.01
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 374,556.65
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,681,270.50
Operatioh of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,635,531.76
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,122,262.98
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 296,937.71
Communily Services 2100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,196.92
Debi Serviee: (Funetion 9200
Redemption of Principal 710 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 208,354.98
Tnterest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,250.00 32,161.38
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00 0.00 915.07 915.07
Miscellaneous 790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Outlay:
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00 0.00 159,468.84 1,726,393.25
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,035.12 269.812.82
Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,506,813.23 55,460,236.98
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 168,908.23 (543,145.80)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

—|Issuance of Bonds 370 0.00 o = 1.00 0.00 0.00 |
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Ag 3750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00

Losg Recoveries 3740 0,00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00

Praceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00 0.00 417,000.00 417,000.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 0.00 39.647.53 39,647.53
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00 0.00 (465,306.55) (465,306.95)

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 513,526.00

Transfers Out 9700 0,00 0.00 0,00 (119,249.00) (513,526.00)

Total Other Fi ing S (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (127,908.42) (8,659.42)

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
|Net Chinnge in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,999.81 (551,805.22).

Fund Balances, July 1, 2014 2800 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,153,798.34 8,107,359.51

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2821 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2015 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,194,798.15 7,555,554.29

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit C-4
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE !
GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES |
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds $ (551,805.22)
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:

Capital outlays arc reported in the governmental funds as expenditures, However, in the

statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as

depreciation expense. This is the amount of depreciation expense in excess of capital outlays in the

current fiscal year. (1,687.,323.47)

The loss on the disposal of capital assets during the current fiscal year is reported in the statement

of activitics. In the governmental [unds, the cost of these assels was recognized as an expenditure in

the fiscal year purchased. Thus, the change in net position differs from the change in fund balance

by the undepreciated cost of the disposed assets. (324.29)

Long-term debt proceeds provide current financial resources (o the governmental funds, but issuing
debt increases long-term liabilities in the statement of net position. Repayment of long-lerm debt
is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities

in the statement of net position, This is the amount by which repayments exceed proceeds in the
current fiscal year,

Refunding Bonds Issued $ (417,000.00)

Refunding Bonds Retired 450,000.,00

Bonds Payable 150,000.00

Note Payable 58,354.98 241,354.98

In the statement of activitics, the cost of compensated absences is measured by the amounts earned

during the fiscal year, while in the governmental funds, expenditures are recognized based on the

amounts actually paid for compensated absences. This is the net amount of compensated

absences earned in excess of the amount paid in the current fiscal year. (33,669.55)

Other postemployment benefits costs are recorded in the slatement of activities under the
full accrual basis of accounting, but are not recorded in the governmental funds until paid. This
is the net increase in the other postemployment benefits liability for the current fiscal year. (254,954.00)

Contributions to the Florida Retirement System are reported as expenditures in the governmental

funds. However, in the Statement of Activities, the cost of pension benefits carned net of employee

contributions is reported as a pension expense. This is the net amount of contributions paid to

the Florida Retirement System in excess of the amount of pension benefits earned during the year. 1,212,977.00

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities $ (1,073,744.55)

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

PROPRIECTARY FUNDS

June 30, 2015

Business-Tvpe Activities - Pnterprise Funds G
f- -k -1 Sell-Insurance ARRA Cther Other Other >§,<=mnv.u
Account Consortinm Consartium Cansortium Consortium Censortium Enterprise Intermal Serviee
Number o1 012 913 914 915 921 o2 Funds Totals Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Cosh Equi 110 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o0 | .00 400 0.00 0.00
Investments 1160 41,60 000 i) 0.00 | 200 0.00 0.00
Accaunts Receivuble, Net 1131 a.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inerest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 [EXEY] Q.00 0.00 0.00
Due Fram Other Agencies 1220 000 [ 0.0 0.00 u.np 0.00
Due Fram Insurer 1180 .00 0.0 0o 4.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 .00 0.00 6.00 | 0.00 .40 0.00
Deposits Reced 1210 000 [ 0,00 0.0 0.00 0.00
Cash with FiscaliService Agents 1114 0.00 000 [ 0.00 0.00 0.00
Section 101113, F.S._ Loan Progeeds 1420 0.00 a0 [ I 0.0 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.0 .00 0,00 | 000 0.00 000 0.00
Prepoid Ttems 1230 0.0 0.00 .00 000 R4} JERLE) 0.00
Lang-Term 1460 0.0 [T 0. | 000 0.00 .00 0.00
Prepoid Insurance Costs 1430 (.00 [Ril] 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Posteaipl t Benfits Asset 1410 0.00 [ .00 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00
Pension Asset 1415 000 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 DG 0.00
Capiral Assers:
1310 0.00 0.00 | 000 0.00 0.
Land Improvements - Nondepreciable 1313 D06 0,00 0.00 0.00
e fon in Propress 1360 0.00 0.00 0.00
depteciable Capital Assels 0.00 0.00 0.00
Improvements Other Than Buildines. 0.00 .00 0.00
Depreciation .00 .00 .00 0.00
Build: d Fixed Equipment 0,00 .00 a.00 0.00
lated Depreciation 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Furniture. Fixtures and Equipment 000 Q.00 [0 0.00
Depresiati 0,00 0.0 | a.00 0.00
Matar Vehicles .00 0.0 0.00 0.00
TDepresiat 0.00 00 [ 0.00
Property Under Capital Leases 0.un .00 0.0 000
Depreviati 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Compuler Software 0.00 0,00 0da 0.00
lacd izati 0.00 0.0 0.0 0.00
Depreciable Capital Assets. Met 0.00 .00 Q.00 0.00
Total Capital Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Degrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 400 .00 (.00 | 0.00 0.00
Net Carrving Amaunt of Diebt Refunding 1920 .00 {iH] [ 0.0 .00 0.00
Pension 1940 0.00 .00 a0 4.0 046 000
Total Deferred Outflows of Resotrces 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
LIABILITTES
Cash Overdraft 2123 000 0.0 JIRLS a.00
Accrued Solarics and Berefits 2110 0.00 0.00 000 Q.00
Pavrall Deductions and Withholdinas 2170 [ .00 0.00
Accounis Payable 2120 0.00 0.0 0.00
Sales Tax Pavable 2200 0.00 .00 .00
Acerued Interest Pevable 2210 0.00 .00 | [
Deposits Payable 2220 000 .00 | [
Duc 1o Other Ageacics 2130 0.00 0,00 .00
Duc to Budgetary Funds 2161 [ .00 0.00
Pension Linbility 2115 0,00 .00 0.00
Other I Benefits Liability 2116 0.00 .00 000
Judements Pavable 2130 [ [ 0.00
FEstimaed Unnaid Claims - Self-asurance Program 2271 .00 I 0.00
Estimated Lisbility for Claims Adjustment 2278 0.00 000 0.00
Unearncd Revenves 2410 0.00 [ 0.00
Nencurrem Liabilitics
Fortian Due IFithin Qe Year:
©Oblinations Under Capital Leases 2313 0.00 0.00 £.00 400 .00 | D00 00 .00 0.00 .0
Liability for Ct d Absences 2330 0.00 0.00 LU0 4.0 0.00 .00 [ [ 0.00 (.00
Estimated Liability for Long-Tem Claims 2350 0.00 0.00 [ a0 0,00 | 0,00 .00 o0 0,00 .00
Net Other Postemploviment Benefits Obligation 2360 0.0 0.00 [T 000 000 .00 00 L0 0.00 0oy
et Pension Liobility 2365 0.0 000 i [ (.00 [T 000 [ 0.00 [
Other Long-Term Liabilitics 2330 0.00 0.00 (A [ 00U 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dug Within One Year 0.00 0.00 .00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Poriion Dne Afier One Year:
Obligations Under Capital Leases 2315 0,00 (01 0.60 0.60 0.00 0.00
Linbilit far bsences 2330 0.00 £.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00
Estimated Linbility for Long-Term Claims 2350 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
et Other Pasterplovment Bepefits Oblization 2360 0.00 [ 0,00 000 0.00 0.00
Nt Pension Linbiliry 2365 0.00 000 0.00 .00 0.00 000
Other Lang-Term Libilities 2380 0.0 1.0 | 0.00 000 0.00 .00
Due in More Than One Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Lone-Term Liabilitics 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Linbilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
lated Incrense in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Deficit Net Carrving Amaunt of Debt Refnding 2620 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 .00
Deferred Reveaues 2630 000 400 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0
Peosion 2640 0.00 o 000 | 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Cupital Assels 2770 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 .00
Restricted far 2730 0.00 0,00 0on .00 0.00 .04
1 il 2790 0.0 .00 0,000 .00 0.00 0.00
[Total Net Position 0.00 0.00_ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes (o financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Page 9
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015
5 o
Self-Insurance Sell-] Self-1 Other Activities -
Account Consonium Consortium Consartium Consortium Consortium Other Other Enterprise Internal Serviee
Number o1 912 913 914 815 921 922 Funds Totals Funds
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Services 3481 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charges for Sales 3482 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 @.ou 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium Revenue 3484 0.00 0.00 040 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Other Operating Revenues 3489 0.00 0.00 Q0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Operating Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries 100 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.0 0.00 £.00
200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3060 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 a.no 0.00 0.00 .00
300 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
600 0.00 0.60 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 ann 0.00 0.00 0.00
Depreciation and Amortization E 780 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 080 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Total Operating Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operating Income (Loss 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment Income 3430 €100 Q.00 0.00
Gifts, Grants and Beguests 3440 0.00 00 0.00
Other Miscellaneous Lacal Sources 3495 A 0.0n 0.00 0.00
ILoss Recoveries 3740 .00 €.00 a0 0.00
Gain on Disposition of Assets 3780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellancous 790 0.00 Q.00 0.00
|Loss on Disposition of Asscls 810 0400 QL 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 090 0.00
Transfers Out 9700 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
SPECIAL ITEMS
0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 000 0.00 D00
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Change In Net Paosition 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
{Net Position. Julv 1. 2014 2880 0.00 0.00 00a 0.00 0.00 o.0e 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Adjustments io Net Position 28% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
[Net Position. ume 30, 2015 2780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to fimancial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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| Page 10
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015
Scll-Insurance Self-Insurance Self-Insurance Sclf-Insurance ARRA Other Other Other Activities -
Consortium Consortium Consortium Consortium Consortium Enterprise Internal Service
911 912 913 914 915 921 922 Funds Totals Funds
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers and users 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 u.00 0.00 0.00
ipts from interfund services provided 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payments to suppliers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payments 1o cmplovees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.00
| Payments for interfund services used 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Other receipts (payments) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Subsidies from operating grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers from other funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers to other funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net cash provided {used) by noncapital financing activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from capital debt 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 49.00
Capital contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Proceeds from disposition of capital assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Acquisition and construction of capital assots 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Principal paid on capital debt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 U.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest paid on capital debt 0.00 0.00 0,00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sales and maturitics of investments 0,00 0.00 ooy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest and dividends received 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 0,00 0.00 0,00
Purchase of investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.u0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Net cash provided (uscd) by investing activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cash and cash cquivalents - July 1. 2014 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cash and cash equivalents - June 30. 2015 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:
ting income (loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
|Adjustmtents 1o reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash
|pravided (used) by operating activities:
iation/Amortization 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commeditics used from USDA program 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Change in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(Increase) decyease in inlerest receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(Increase) decrease in due from insurer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
(Increase) decrease in depasits receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(Increase) decrease in duc from other fimds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(Increase) decrease in due from other ics 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
(Increase) decrease in inventory 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
(.00 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 0,00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Increase (decrease) in cash overdraft 0.0 0.00 0.00 Q.00 000 0.00 0.00
Tnerease (decrense) in judgments payable 0.00 0.00 0,00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
i 0.00 0.00 0.0, 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00
0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ling. capital and fi
Borrowing under capital lease 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Coniributions of capital asseis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
|Purchase of equipmen! on account 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Capital asset trade-ins 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Increase/(Decrease) in the fair value of investments 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commodities received through USDA pr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Page 11
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
June 30, 2015
Total Investment Trust Total Private-Purpose Trust
Account Funds Funds Total Pension Trust Funds Total Agency Funds
Number 84X 85X 87X 89X
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 793.839.00
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension Contributions Receivable 1132 // 0.00
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 o L 7Y 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 793,839.00
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES // /
Accumnulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension 1540 o 0.00
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ¥
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 0.00 0.00 0.00 793,839.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 77
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 793,839.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 7//
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 /
Pension 2640 I, s 0.00 7
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 ///
NET POSITION
Held in Trust for Pension Benefits 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 /
Held in Trust for Other Purposes 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 S
Total Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION [
FIDUCIARY FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Total Investment Trust | | Total Private-Purpose Trust
Account Funds Funds Total Pension Trust Funds
Number 84X 85X 87X
ADDITIONS
Contributions:
Employer 0.00 0.00 0.00
Plan Members 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investment Income:
Interest on Investments 3431 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 3433 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Investment Income 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less Investment Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Investment Income 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Additions 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEDUCTIONS
Salaries 100 0.00 0.00 0.00
Employee Benefits 200 0.00 0.00 0.00
Purchased Services 300 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other 700 0.00 0.00 0.00
Refunds of Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Expenses 0.00 0.00 Q.00
Total Deductions 0.00 0.00 0.00
Change In Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Position Held In Trust, July 1, 2014 2885 0.00 0.00 0.00
Adjustments to Net Position 2896 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Position Held in Trust for Pension Benefits
and Other Purposes. June 30. 2015 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCIIOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
MAJOR AND NORMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
June 30, 2015
|
“Accounl Mifor Component Unit | Mafor Component Unit "Tolnl Nonmmjor i
Mumber Nupe Nurmy Component Units Total Contponent Units
ASSETS
Cash ancl Cosl Equivalents 1110 {00 L0 0.00 .00
Investments 1160 .00 .00 .00 .00 |
Tuxes Receivable, bet 1120 0.00 b0t 0.00 0.00 |
Accotmts Recelvable, Met 1131 .00 0,000 0,00 0.00 |
Interest Receivable orl Investments 1170 .00 .0t .00 thog i
Due From Other Ageneies 1220 .00 [ 0,00 (1,00
e From Insurer 1180 [1541) An0eE 0,00 (1,00
Depasits Receivable 1210 G0 [ 1,00 0,00
Inlemal Bolances 0.0 [ 0,001 0.00
Cash with Fiseal/Service Agents 1114 @00 .ot 01,00 .00
Section 1011.13, F.8. Leon Preceeds 1420 0.0 [ 01,00 .00
hnventory 1150 .00 [ 01,000 .00
| Prepoid ltems 1230 .00 [0 1,00 .00
.ong-Tenn Investments 1460 [T [0 (00 (.00
|__ Prepoid Insurance Costs 1430 0.00 () 1,00 0.00
(Hher Postemplovinent Benefits Asset 1410 .0t I .00 .00
Pension Asset 1415 .00 [T .00 .00 i
Captal Assets: |
Land 1310 .00 I v .00 |
Lund I - Mondepiecinble 1315 [ [T 0. .00 |
Constrietion in Progress 1360 00 Lty .00 .04 1
Mondepreviable Capital Assely w0 [T} .00 .00
Inprovements Other Than Buildiugs 1320 [ (1] Q. {200
Less Avemunlated Depreciation 1329 A1) i Q.40 D
Buildings und Fixed Eguipnient 1330 [T Lty Q. 0.0
Less loted Depreciation 1339 (X [ [ 0410
Furmiture, Fixtures and L £ 1340 .0t [T} [ 0.00
Less Acennuluted Depreciation 1349 .00 PEGH Q) 0.00
Mulor Vehicles 1350 .tk 0.8 .00 0.00
Lesy Acemilnted Deprecintion 1359 TR} L RERLE) 0.00
Property Under Copitnl Lenses 1370 B0 ey 13000 .00
Less Acetnmnlnled Depreciation 1379 [1A{] [IR41] LEATE) 0.00 |
Andiovisunl Materinly 1381 000 K41 ERH 0.00
Less Acemmmlnted Depreciation 1388 0.0¢ 0,00 .00 0.00
Compuler Soflware 1382 [IRi4] 04 (ER1TE) 0.60
Less Acetnunlnled Amortization 1389 [1R{1] 040 [E1H) 0.80
Depprevinbile Capitnl Assets, Net 0.00 0.00 0 0.00
“Tolal Capita] Assets .00 0.8 .00 0.00
Tatul Assels 0.00 .80 04H 0.0
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accuniuinted Decrease in Fair Value of Hedping Derivalives 1910 000 041 0.4 0.0
Net Canying Amount of 1ebt Refunding 1930 0.00 0.0 0.4} 0.00
Pension 1940 .08 aon 040 0.00
Tutnl Deferred Quillows of Resources 0.00 0.00 040 0.00
LIABILITIES
Cosh Overdiaft 2125 IR} 0.0 0.0 0.00
Averved Salaries sl Benelits 2110 0.0 0,00 .40 0.00
Pyrall Deductions ond Withholdings 2170 0D .00 n4m 0.00
Accoits Poyable 2120 .00 0,00 00443 0.00
Sales Tox Paynble 2260 {IRi1}) .0 0400 0,00
Cuwrent Notes Payable 2250 .00 [T 0.0 .00
Avcernied Interest Paynble 2210 0.0 .00 0.0 [IRE]
Deposits Poyable 2220 0.0 (IR 0400 0.00
Due to Other Apencies 2230 0.0 o0 040 .00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 [ (.00 0.0 (00
Pension Liability 2115 [ [ 0.0 (.00
Cther I Henefits Linbility 2116 [ 0.0 0.0 (.00
Jnd; Payable 2130 .00 000 0.0 (.00
Construction Conimets Payable 2140 .00 (1K) 0,430 .00
Construction Controcls Payable - Reluined Percentupe 2154 . i .00 .00
Estimated Unpaid Cluims - Sel-Insuranee Progrom 2271 Ut 0.0 0.0 0.00
Estinaited y for Clatms Adjustient 27 04 .0 0,00 0.00
Estimated Linbility for Arbitrpe Rebute 2280 L) a.00 0,00 (.00
Unesmed Revenues 2410 1.6 0,00 0.0 .00
Noncurvent Liabilities
Poytion Dite Within One Year:
Noles Payable 231 [1R1])] 0 0.0 0,00
Obligations Uiiler Copifal Teases 3 k] I AN oo QAN [{0]1]
Bunds Payable 2320 .00 0,001 .00 0.00
Linbility for Colnpensated Absences 2330 1.6 0,00 [ 0.00
Lease-Puichinse Agreenments Payable 2344 non .00 (hug 0.00 |
Estimpted Linbility for Long-Term Claims 2350 .40 .00 .00 0.00 1
et Otlier Postemployinent 13enefits Obligation 2360 0.0 1,00 .00 0.00 E
Nel Pension Linbility 2365 060 a.00 L[] 0.00 !
Estimpled PECO Advance Paynble 23 0.4 o 0.00 0.00 |
Otlier Long-Term Liabilities 2380 n.on .00 .00 0.00
Derivative Listiument 2394 non {00 0.00 0.00 |
Estimated Linbility for Arbitrage Rebate 2280 non hon £.00 0.00 |
Due Within One Year 0.00 .00 0.0 0.00 |
Fortion Dite After Oute Fear?
totes Pryable 23l 0.0 a.00 0.0 0.00
Obligativns Uniler Capital eases 2315 0.00 .00 0.000 0.00
Bunds Payoble 230 0.0 .00 .00 0.00
Liability for C: I | Absences 2330 (A7) G0 0.00 0.00 \
Lemse-Purclinse Apteements Poyable 2340 11,00 .00 .00 0.00
Estimated Linbility for Loug-Tern Claics 2350 .00 (.00 0.00 0.00
Net Other P Benelits Obligution 2360 0. .00 .00 uoo
Nel Pension Linbility 2363 .00 000 000 0.00
Listimated PECO Advanee Payuble 237 .00 .00 0.1 0.00
Other Long-Term Linbil 2380 .00 .00 0.0 0.00
Derivative listrupent 23490 0.00 .00 0,00 0.00
Lstimated Linbility for Arbittage Rebate 2080 0.0 0,00 0.0 0.00
Due in More than One Year 0.00 00 [ [
Total Loug-Teim Lisbilities 0.00 Q.00 .oy 0.0
Total Linhilities 0.00 .00 .60 0,00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCLS
Acenmvlated Iiwrense in Fair Value of Tledging Derivatives 2610 0.0y 0.0t 1.61) 0.00
Deficit Net Canying Amount of Debt Refundis 2620 0y .00 1.t 10.00
Deferred Revenues 2630 [ oy [ 0.00
Pension 2640 [T [ (] [T
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 000 [ U 0.0
NET POSITION
Net Tavestment in Capitol Assets 27 0.0 ERI) I [IRI0)
Restricted Fe
Categorical Carryever Progrns 2780 0,00 .0 I IR
Food Service 2780 0,00 [ [T [T
Dbt Service 2780 .00 .00 Oty Oy
Capital Projects 2780 .00 . DLEHY [1X4]}]
Other Piposes 2780 0.00 L) 0.ty 000
Unrestricled 2790 000 L) .t 0.00 |
Total Net Positlon 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00

‘e notes to finoneial statements ore an integral part of this stolement.
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The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
Major Component Unit Name
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015
Program Revenues Net (Expense)
Operating Capital Revenue and Changes
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and in Net Position
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Component Unit
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.0 (.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-Term Debt 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 0.00 ///j// 0.00
Total Component Unit Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 0.00
Investment Earnings 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00
Special Ttems 0.00
Extraordinary Items 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 0.00
Change in Net Position 0.00
Net Position, July 1, 2014 0.00
Adjustments to Net Position 0.00
Net Position, June 30, 2015 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
Major Component Unit Name
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015
Program Revenues Net (Expense)
Operating Capital Revenue and Changes
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and in Net Position
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Component Unit
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 0.00 7 7 0.00
Total Component Unit Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 0.00
Investment Earnings 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00
Special Items 0.00
Extraordinary Items 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 0.00
Change in Net Position 0.00
Net Position, July 1, 2014 0.00
Adjustments to Net Position 0.00
Net Position, June 30, 2015 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
TOTAL NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015
Program Revenues Net (Expense)
Operating Capital Revenue and Changes
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and in Net Position
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Component Unit
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 0.00 7 7 0.00
Total Component Unit Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 0.00
Investment Earnings 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00
Special Items 0.00
Extraordinary Items 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 0.00
Change in Net Position 0.00
Net Position, July 1, 2014 0.00
Adjustments to Net Position 0.00
Net Position, June 30, 2015 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
TOTAL COMPONENT UNITS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015
Program Revenues Net (Expense)
Operating Capital Revenue and Changes
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and in Net Position
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Component Unit
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.0%O 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Ameortizaticn Expense 0.00 f 0.00
Total Component Unit Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 0.00
Investment Eamings 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00
Special Items 0.00
Extraordinary Items 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 0.00
Change in Net Position 0.00
Net Position, July 1, 2014 0.00
Adjustments to Net Position 0.00
Net Position, June 30, 2015 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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JUNE 30, 2015

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Description of Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of
activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activitics of the Suwannee County School
District (District). All fiduciary activities are reported only in the fund financial statements.
Governmental activities are normally supported by taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other

nonexchange transactions.

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues
for each function or program of the District’s governmental activities. Direct expenses are those
that are specifically associated with a setvice, program, or department and are theteby cleatly
identifiable to a particular function. Depreciation expense associated with the District’s
transportation department is allocated to the pupil transportation services function, while
remaining depreciation expense is not readily associated with a particular function and is repotted

as unallocated.

B. Reporting Entity

The Suwannee County District School Board (Board) has direct responsibility for operation,
control, and supetvision of District schools and is considered a primatry government for financial
reporting. The District is consideted part of the Florida system of public education, operates under
the general direction of the Florida Department of Education, and is governed by State law and
State Board of Education (SBE) rules. The governing body of the District is the Board, whichis
composed of five elected members. The elected Superintendent of Schools is the executive officer

of the Board. Geographic boundaties of the Disttict correspond with those of Suwannee County.

Criteria for determining if other entities are potential component units that should be reported
within the District’s basic financial statements are identified and described in the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board’s (GASB) Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporiing
Standards, Sections 2100 and 2600. The application of these criteria provides for identification of
any legally separate entities for which the Board is financially accountable and other organizations
for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the Board are such that exclusion
would cause the District’s basic financial statements to be misleading. Based on these critetia, the
following blended component unit is included within the District’s reporting entity.

Blended Component Unit. Blended component units, are in substance, part of the primary
District’s opetations, even though they are legally separate entities. "Thus, blended component units
are appropriately presented as funds of the District. The Suwannee County School Board Leasing
Corporation (Leasing Corporation) was formed to facilitate financing for the acquisition of facilities
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and equipment as further discussed in note IIL.LH.2. Due to the substantive economic relationship
between the District and the Leasing Corporation, the financial activities of the Leasing
Cotporation are included in the accompanying basic financial statements, Separate financial

statements for the Leasing Corporation are not published.

Basis of Presentation: Government-wide Financial Statements

While separate government-wide and fund financial statements are presented, they are interrelated.
The governmental activitics column incotporates data from the governmental funds. Separate
financial statements are provided for governmental funds and fiduciary funds, even though the

latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements.

The effects of interfund activity have been eliminated from the government-wide financial

statements.

Basis of Presentation: Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide information about the District’s funds, including the
fiduciary funds and blended component unit. Separate statements for each fund category —
governmental and fiduciary — are presented. The emphasis of fund financial statements is on major
governmental funds, each displayed in a separate column. All remaining governmental funds are
aggregated and reported as nonmajor funds. Major individual governmental funds are repotted as

separate columns in the fund financial statements.

The District reports the following major governmental funds:

another fund, and for certain revenues from the State that are legally restricted to be expended
for specific current operating purposes.

» General Fund — to account for all financial resources not required to be accounted for in

» Spedial Revenue — Other Fund — to account for certain Federal grant program resources.

» Debt Service — Other T'und — to account for financial resources held as investments for
repayment of Certificates of Participation,

» Capital Projects — Local Capital Improvement Fund — to account for the financial resoutces
generated by the local capital improvement tax levy to be used for educational capital outlay
needs, including new construction, and renovation and remodeling projects, and debt service
payments on the note payable.

Additionally, the District reports the following fiduciary fund type:

» Agency Funds — to account for resoutces of the school internal funds, which are used to
administer moneys collected at several schools in connection with school, student athletic,
class, and club activities.

During the course of operations the District has activity between funds for various purposes. Any
residual balances outstanding at year end are reported as due from/to other funds. While these
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balances are reported in fund financial statements, certain eliminations are made in the prepatation
of the government-wide financial statements. Turther, certain activity occurs duting the year
involving transfers of resources between funds. In fund financial statements, these amounts atre
reported at gross amounts as transfers in and out. While reported in fund financial statements,
transfers between the funds included in governmental activities ate eliminated in the preparation of

the government-wide financial statements.

Basis of Accounting

The accounting and financial reporting treatment is determined by the applicable measurement
focus and basis of accounting. Measurement focus indicates the type of resources being measured
such as current financial resources or economic resources. The basis of accounting indicates the

timing of transactions ot events for recognition in the financial statements.

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resoutces
measutement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are tecognized when eatned and
expenses are recognized when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of the related cash
flows. Property taxes are recognized in the year for which they are levied. Revenues from grants,
entitlements, and donations are recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements

imposed by the provider have been satisfied.

The governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues, except for certain
grant revenues, ate recoghized when they become measurable and available. Revenues are
considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough
thereafter to pay liabilities of the current petiod. The District considets revenues to be available if
they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal year. When grant terms provide
that the expenditure of resources is the prime factor for determining eligibility for Federal, State,
and other grant resoutces, revenue is recognized at the time the expenditure is made. Entitlements
are recorded as revenues when all elipibility requirements are met, including any time requitements,
and the amount is received during the period or within the availability period for this revenue
source (within 60 days of year-end). Expenditures are generally recognized when the related fund
liability is incurred, as under acctual accounting, Ilowever, debt setvice expenditures, claims and
judgments, other postemployment benefits, and compensated absences, are only recorded when
payment is due. General capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental
funds, Issuance of long-term debt and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other
financing sources. Allocations of cost, such as depreciation, are not recognized in governmental
funds.

The agency fund has no measurement focus but utilizes the accrual basis of accounting for

reporting its assets and liabilities.
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Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position/Fund Balance
Cash and Cash Equivalents

The District’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and
short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less. At June 30,

2015, the District had no investments considered cash equivalents.

Cash deposits are held by banks qualified as public depositories under Flozida law. All deposits are
insured by Federal depository insurance, up to specified limits, ot collateralized with securities held
in Flotida's multiple financial institution collateral pool as tequired by Chapter 280, Florida
Statutes.

Investments

Investments consist of amounts placed in the State Board of Administration (SBA) debt service

accounts for investment of debt setvice moneys and those made locally,

Investments made locally consist of a Iederal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (FHLMC)
Discount Note and are reported at fair value. Types and amounts of investments held at fiscal

year-end ate described in a subsequent note,
Inventories

Inventories consist of expendable supplies held for consumption in the course of District
operations. Inventoties are stated at last invoice, which approximates the first-in, first-out basis,
except that the United States Department of Agriculture donated foods are stated at their fair
value as determined at the time of donation to the District's food service program by the Florida
Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, Bureau of Food Distribution. The costs of
iventoties are recorded as expenditures when purchased during the year and are adjusted at fiscal

year-end to reflect year-end physical inventories.

Capital Assets

Expenditutes for capital assets acquited or constructed for general District purposes are reported
in the governmental fund that financed the acquisition or construction. The capital assets so
acquired are trepotted at cost in the government-wide statement of net position but are not
reported in the governmental fund financial statements, Capital assets are defined by the District
as those costing more than $750. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical

cost if purchased or constructed. Donated assets are recorded at fair value at the date of donation,

Buildings and fixed equipment and improvements other than buildings are depreciated using the
composite method, while other capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over

the following estimated useful lives:
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Description Estimated Lives
Improvements Other Than Buildings 20 years
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 20 - 50 years
Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment 5-10years
Motor Vehicles 10 years
Audio Visual Materials and Computer Software 5-10years

Current year information relative to changes in capital assets is described in a subsequent note.

Long-Term Liabilities

Long-term obligations that will be financed from resources to be received in the future b
2 ¥

governmental funds are reported as liabilities in the government-wide statement of net position.

In the governmental fund financial statements, bonds and other long-term obligations are not

recognized as liabilities until due.
Changes in long-term liabilitics for the cutrent year ate reported in a subsequent note.
Pensions

In the government-wide statement of net position, labilities are recognized for the District’s
proportionate share of each pension plan’s net pension liability. TFor purposes of measuting the
niet pension lability, defeffed outflows of resources and defeired inflows of fesoutces felated to
pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the Florida
Retirement System (FRS) defined benefit plan and the Health Insurance Subsidy (HIS) defined
benefit plan and additions to/deductions from the FRS’s and the HIS’s fiduciaty net position have
been determined on the same basis as they are reported by the FRS and the HIS plans. For this
purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due

and payable in accordance with benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

The District’s retitement plans and related amounts are described in a subsequent note.

Net Position Flow Assumption

The District occasionally funds outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted (e.g.,
restricted bond or grant proceeds) and unrestricted tesources. To calculate the amounts to repott
as restricted — net position and unrestricted — net position in the government-wide financial

statements, a flow assumption must be made about the order in which the resoutces ate
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considered to be applied. Consequently, it is the District’s policy to consider restricted - net
Pp q y policy

position to have been depleted before unrestricted — net position is applied.

Fund Balance Flow Assumptions

The Disttict may fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted and unrestricted
tesources (the total of committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance). ‘To calculate the
amounts to report as testricted, committed, assigned, and unassipned fund balance in the
governmental fund financial statements a flow assumption must be made about the order in which
the resoutces ate considered to be applied. It is the District’s policy to consider restricted fund
balance to have been depleted before using any of the components of unrestricted fund balance.
Furthet, when components of unrestricted fund balance can be used for the same purpose,
committed fund balance is depleted fitst, followed by assigned fund balance. Unassigned fund
balance is applied last.

Fund Balance Policies

Fund balance of governmental funds is reported in various categories based on the nature of any
limitations requiting the use of resources for specific purposes. The District itself can establish
limitations on the use of tesoutces through eithet a commitment (committed fund balance) ot an

assignment (assigned fund balance).

The committed fund balance classification includes amounts that can be used only for the specific
purposes determined by a formal action of the District’s highest level of decision-making
authority, The Board is the highest level of decision-making authority for the District that can, by
adeption of a resolution priot to-the end of the fiscal year; commit fund balance. Once adopted,
the limitation imposed by the resolution remains in place until a similar action is taken (the
adoption of another resolution) to remove ot revise the limitation. The District reported no

committed fund balance at June 30, 2015.

Amounts in the assipned fund balance classification are intended to be used by the District for
specific purposes but do not meet the criteria to be classified as committed. The Board has by
resolution authotized the finance director to assign fund balance. The Board may also assign fund
balance as it does when apptroptiating fund balance to cover a gap between estimated revenue and
approptiations in the subsequent year’s appropriated budget. Unlike commitments, assighments
genetally only exist temporatily. In other words, an additional action does not normally have to be
taken for the temoval of an assighment. Conversely, as discussed above, an additional action is

essential to either remove or revise a commitment.
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G. Revenues and Expenditures/Expenses

L

Program Revenues

Amounts reported as program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods or
services offered by the program, and grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the
operational or capital requirements of a patticular program. All taxes, including those
dedicated for specific purposes, and other internally dedicated resources are reported as general
revenues rather than program revenues. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues
are presented as general revenues. The compatison of direct expenses with program revenues
identifies the extent to which each governmental function is self-financing or draws from the

general revenues of the District.

State Revenue Sources

Significant revenues from State sources for current opetations include the Florida Education
Finance Program administered by the Flotida Department of Education (Department) under
the provisions of Section 1011.62, Florida Statutes. In accordance with this law, the District
determines and reports the number of full-time equivalent (FTE) students and related data to
the Department. The Department performs certain edit checks on the reported number of
FTE and related data, and calculates the allocation of funds to the District. The District is
permitted to amend its original reporting for a period of five months following the date of the
original reporting. Such amendments may impact funding allocations for subsequent years.
The Department may also adjust subsequent fiscal period allocations based upon an audit of
the District's compliance in determining and reporting I and related data. Normally, such
adjustments ate treated as teductions ot additions of tevenue in the year when the adjustments

ate made.

The State provides financial assistance to administer certain educational programs. SBE tules
require that revenue earmarked for certain programs be expended only for the program for
which the money is provided, and require that the money not expended as of the close of the
fiscal year be cartied forward into the following year to be expended for the same educational
programs. The Department genetally requires that these educational program revenues be

accounted for in the General Fund.

A schedule of revenue from State soutces for the cutrent year is presented in a subsequent

note.

District Property Taxes

The Boatd is authotized by State law to levy propetty taxes for district school operations,

capital improvements, and debt setvice.
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Property taxes consist of ad valorem taxes on real and personal property within the District.
Property values ate determined by the Suwannee County Property Appraiser, and propetty

taxes ate collected by the Suwannce County Tax Collector.

The Board adopted the 2014 tax levy on September 4, 2014. Tax bills are mailed in October
and taxes are payable between November 1 of the year assessed and March 31 of the following

yeat at discounts of up to 4 percent for early payment.

Taxes become a lieh on the property on Januaty 1, and are delinquent on April 1, of the year
following the year of assessment. State law provides for enforcement of collection of personal
property taxes by seizure of the property to satisfy unpaid taxes, and for enforcement of
collection of teal propetty taxes by the sale of interest-bearing tax certificates to satisfy unpaid
taxes. 'T'he procedures result in the collection of essentially all taxes prior to June 30 of the year

following the year of assessment.

Propetty tax revenues are recognized in the government-wide financial statements when the
Board adopts the tax levy. Property tax revenues are recognized in the governmental fund
financial statements when taxes are received by the District, except that revenue is accrued for
taxes collected by the Suwannee County Tax Collector at fiscal year-end but not yet remitted to
the District.

Millages and taxes levied for the cutrent year are presented in a subsequent note.

Federal Revenue Sources

The Disttict receives Fedetal awards fot the enhancement of vatious educational programs.
Fedetal awatds ate genetally received based on applications submitted to, and approved by,
various granting agencies. For Federal awards in which a claim to these grant proceeds is based
on incurring eligible expenditures, revenue is recognized to the extent that eligible expenditures

have been incurred.

Compensated Absences

In the government-wide financial statements, compensated absences (i.e, paid absences for
employee vacation leave and sick leave) are accrued as liabilities to the extent that it is probable
that the benefits will result in termination payments. A liability for these amounts is teported
in the governmental fund financial statements only if it has matured, such as for occurtences of
cmployee resignations and retirements. The liability for compensated absences includes salary-

telated benefits, where applicable.
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ACCOUNTING CHANGES
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 68.

The District participates in the FRS defined benefit pension plan and the HIS defined benefit plan
administered by Florida Division of Retirement. As a participating employer, the District implemented
GASB Statement No. 68, Acownting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, which requites employers
participating in cost-sharing multiple employer defined benefit pension plans to report the employets’
proportionate share of the net pension liabilities and related pension amounts of the defined benefit
pension plans. The beginning net position of the District was decreased by $21,369,615 due to the

adoption of this Statement.

DETAILED NOTES ON ALL ACTIVITIES AND FUNDS

A. Cash Deposits with Financial Institutions

Custodial Credit Risk-Deposits. In the case of deposits, this is the risk that in the event of a bank
failure, the District’s deposits may not be returned to it. The District does not have a policy for
custodial credit risk. All bank balances of the District are fully insured or collateralized as required

by Chapter 280, Florida Statutes.

Cash balances from all funds are combined and invested to extent available. Barnings are allocated

monthly to each fund balance on average daily balances.
B. Investments

As of June 30, 2015, the District has the following investments and maturities:

Investments Maturities Fair Value
SBA:
Debt Service Accounts 6 Months $ 12,720.74
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation
Discount Note December 15, 2015 996,339.56

Total Investments $1,009,069.30

Notes: (1) This investment is held under a paying agent agreement in connection w ith the Qualified Zone Academy
{QZABs) financing arrangement (see note IL11).

» Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of
an investment. The District does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment
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maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses from increasing interest
rates.

Credit Risk

Credit tisk is the risk that an issuer ot other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its
obligations. Section 218.415(17), Florida Statutes, limits investments to the SBA’s Florida
PRIME, or any other intergovernmental investment pool authorized pursuant to the Florida
Intetlocal Cooperation Act as provided in Section 163.01, Florida Statutes; Securities and
Exchange Commission registered money market funds with the highest credit quality rating
from a nationally recognized rating agency; interest-bearing time deposits in qualified public
depositories, as defined in Section 280.02, Florida Statutes; and direct obligations of the
United States ‘I'reasury. The District does not have a formal investment policy that limits its
investment choices.

The District’s investments in the SBA debt service accounts are to provide for debt service
payments on bond debt issued by the SBE for the benefit of the District. The District relies
on policies developed by the SBA for managing interest rate risk and credit risk for this
account.

The District’s investment in the FHLMC Discount Note is authorized under a forward
delivery agreement with the QZABs paying agent. The investment must have a maturity date
on ot before December 15, 2021.

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty to a transaction, the District will not be able to recover the value of investment
or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. Section 218.415(18),
Florida Statutes, requires the District to earmark all investments and 1) if registered with the
issuer or its agents, the investment must be immediately placed for safekeeping in a location
that protects the governing body’s interest in the security; 2) if in book entry form, the
investment must be held for the credit of the governing body by a depository chartered by the
Federal Government, the State, or any othet state or tertitory of the United States which has a
branch ot principal place of business in this State, or by a national association organized and
existing under the laws of the United States which is authorized to accept and execute trusts
and which is doing business in this State, and must be kept by the depository in an account
separate and apart from the assets of the financial institution; or 3) if physically issued to the
holder but not registered with the issuer ot its agents, must be immediately placed for
safekeeping in a secured vault. The District does not have a formal investment policy that
addresses custodial credit risk.

The FTHLMC Discount Note is held by the trustee in the name of the District in connection
with the District’s QZABs.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of the District’s
investment in a single issuer. The District does not have a formal investment policy that
limits the amount the District may invest in any one issuer.

10
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Of the District’s total investments, $996,339.56, or 98.7 percent, is in a FHLMC Discount
Note, a government-sponsored enterprise of the United States Federal government.  This
investment also comprises 98 percent of investments teported in the other governmental
funds. This investment is made pursuant to a forward delivery agreement related to the

District’s QZABs.

Changes in Capital Assets

GOVERNMENTAL ACTVITIES

Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated:
Land
Construction in Progress

Total Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated

Capltal Assets Being Depreciated:
Improvements Other Than Buildings
Buildings and Fixed Equipment
Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment
Moter Vehicles
Audio Visual Materials and

Computer Softw are

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated

Less Accumulated Depreciation for:
Improvements Other Than Buildings
Buildings and Fixed Equipment
Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment
Motor Vehicles
Audio Visual Materials and

Computer Softw are

Total Accumulated Depreciation

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated, Net

Governmental Activities Capltal Assets, Net

Changes in capital assets are presented in the table below:

Balance Additions Deletions Balance
$ 1,291,106.79 $ 1,291,108.79
514,459.18 1,705,31270 # $1,550,617.60 669,154.29
1,805,565.98 1,705,312.70 1,550,617.60 1,960,261.08
5,887,806.08 21,080.55 5,908,886.63
70,960,314.84 1,550,617.60 72,510,932.44
5,661,317.61 253,843.55 272,632.18 5,542 628.98
5,918,463.40 5,918,463.40
107,918.91 2,999.99 26,977.44 83,941.46
88,435,820.84 1,828,641.69 299,609.62 89,964,852.91
4,840,636.09 526,907.09 5,367,543.18
35,778,012.32 2,549,212.47 38,327,224.79
4.,5681,032.50- ————2086,550.16 272,307.89 4.605,274.77—
4,686,518.39 293,929.55 4,980,447.94
100,167.05 4,060,99 26,977.44 77,250.60
49,986,366,35 3,670,660.26 299,286.33 53,357,741.28
38,449,454,49 (1,842,018.57) 324,29 36,607,111.63
$ 40,255,020.47 $  (136,705.87) $1,550,941.89 $ 38,567,372.71
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Depreciation expense was chatged to functions as follows:

Function Amount
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIMVITIES

Pupil Transportation Services $ 293,929.55
Unallocated 3,376,730.71
Total Depreciation Expense - Governmental Activities $ 3,670,660.26

D. Retitement Plans
1. Florida Retirement System (FRS) — Defined Benefit Pension Plans
General Information about the FRS

The FRS was created in Chapter 121, Florida Statutes, to provide a defined benefit pension plan for
participating public employees. The HFRS was amended in 1998 to add the Deferred Retirement
Option Program under the defined benefit plan and amended in 2000 to provide a defined
conttibution plan alternative to the defined benefit plan for FRS members effective July 1, 2002,
This integrated defined conttibution pension plan is the RS Investment Plan. Chapter 112, Tlorida
Statutes, established the Retitee Health Insurance Subsidy (HIS) Program, a cost-sharing multiple
employer defined benefit pension plan, to assist retired members of any State-administered

retirement system in paying the costs of health insutance,

Essentially all regular employees of the District are eligible to enroll as members of the
State-administered FRS. Provisions telating to the IRS are cstablished by Chapters 121 and 122,
Florida Statutes; Chapter 112, Part IV, Tlorida Statutes; Chapter 238, Florida Statutes; and RS
Rules, Chapter 60S, Flotida Administrative Code; wherein eligibility, contributions, and benefits are
defined and described in detail. Such provisions may be amended at any time by further action from
the Flotida Tegislature. The FRS is a single retirement system administered by the Florida
Department of Management Services, Division of Retirement, and consists of the two cost-sharing,
multiple employer defined benefit plans and other nonintegrated programs. A comprehensive annual
financial report of the IRS, which includes its financial statements, required supplementary
information, actuarial report, and other relevant information, is available from the Florida

Department of Management Services Web site (www.dms.myflorida.com).

The District’s pension expense totaled $1,209,733 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015.
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FRS Pension Plan

Plan Description. The FRS Pension Plan (Plan) is a cost-sharing multiple employer defined benefit
pension plan, with a Defetted Retitement Option Program (DROP) for eligible employees. 'The

general classes of membership are as follows:

®  Regular Class — Members of the FRS who do not qualify for membership in the other
classes.

®  FElected County Officers Class — Members who hold specified elective offices in local
government.

Employees entolled in the Plan prior to July 1, 2011, vest at 6 years of creditable setvice and
employees enrolled in the Plan on or after July 1, 2011, vest at 8 years of creditable setvice. All
vested members, enrolled prior to July 1, 2011, are eligible for normal retirement benefits at age 62 or
at any age after 30 years of service. All members enrolled in the Plan on or after July 1, 2011, once
vested, ate cligible for normal retirement benefits at age 65 or any time after 33 years of creditable
service. Employees enrolled in the Plan may include up to 4 yeats of credit for military service
toward creditable setvice. The Plan also includes an early retitement provision; howevert, there is a
benefit reduction for each year a member retires before his or her normal retirement date. The Plan
provides retitement, disability, death benefits, and annual cost-of-living adjustments to eligible
participants.

DROP, subject to provisions of Section 121.091, Florida Statutes, permits employees eligible for
normal retitement under the Plan to defer receipt of monthly benefit payments while continuing
employment with an FRS participating employer. An employee may participate in DROP for a
period not to exceed 60 months after electing to ps;rtici};tc? ;:xcept that certain instructional
personnel may patticipate for up to 96 months. During the period of DROP patticipation, deferred
monthly benefits are held in the FRS Trust Fund and accrue interest. ‘I'he net pension liability does
not include amounts for DROP participants, as these members are considered retired and are not

accruing additional pension benefits.

Bengfits Provided. Benefits under the Plan are computed on the basis of age and/or years of service,
average final compensation, and service credit. Credit for each year of service is expressed as a
petcentage of the average final compensation. For members initially enrolled before July 1, 2011, the
average final compensation is the average of the 5 highest fiscal years’ earnings; for members initially
enrolled on or after July 1, 2011, the average final compensation is the average of the 8 highest fiscal
years” earnings. The total percentage value of the benefit received is determined by calculating the
total value of all service, which is based on the retirement class to which the member belonged when
the setvice credit was earned. Members are eligible for in-line-of-duty or regular disability and
sutvivors’ benefits. The following chart shows the percentage value for each year of service credit

earned:

13



SUWANNEE COUNTY
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2015

Class, Initial Enrollment, and Retirement Age/Yeats of Service % Value

Regular Class members initially enrolled before July 1, 2011

Retitement up to age 62 orup to 30 years of service 1.60
Retirement at age 63 ot with 31 years of setvice 1.63
Retirement at age 64 oxrwith 32 years of service 1.65
Retirement at age 65 or with 33 or mote yeats of service 1.68

Regular Class members initially enrolled on or after July 1, 2011

Retirement up to age 65 orup to 33 years of service 1.60
Retirement at age 66 or with 34 years of service 1.63
Retitement at age 67 or with 35 years of service 1.65
Retirement at age 68 or with 36 or mote yeats of service 1.68
Elected County Officers 3.00

As provided in Section 121.101, Florida Statutes, if the member is initially enrolled in the FRS before
July 1, 2011, and all service credit was accrued before July 1, 2011, the annual cost-ofliving
adjustment is 3 percent per yeat. If the member is initially enrolled before July 1, 2011, and has
service credit on or after July 1, 2011, thete is an individually calculated cost-ofliving adjustment.
The annual cost-of-living adjustment is a proportion of 3 percent determined by dividing the sum of
the pre-fuly 2011 setvice credit by the total setvice credit-at retirement multipled by 3 percent.Plan
members initially enrolled on or after July 1, 2011, will not have a cost-of-living adjustment after

retirtement.

Contributions. The Florida Legislature establishes contribution rates for participating employers and

employees. Contribution rates during the 2014-15 fiscal year were as follows:

Percent of Gross Salary

Class Employee Employer (1)
FRS, Regular 3.00 7.37
FRS, Elected County Officers 3.00 43.24
DROP - Applicable to

Members from All of the Above Classes 0.00 12.28
FRS, Reemployed Retiree (2) (2)
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Notes: (1) Employer rates include 1.26 percent for the postemployment health
insurance subsidy.  Also, employer rates, other than for DROP
participants, include 0.04 percent for administrative costs of the
Investment Plan,

(2) Contribution rates arc dependent upon retirement class in which

reemployed.

The District’s contributions, including employee contributions, to the Plan totaled $2,014,661 for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, excluding HIS plan contributions.

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Ountflows of Resourves and Deferved Inflows of Resources Related
to Pensigns. At June 30, 2015, the District reported a liability of $5,115,878 for its propottionate share
of the Plan’s net pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2014, and
the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial
valuation as of July 1, 2014. The District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability was based
on the District’s 2014-15 fiscal year contributions relative to the 2013-14 fiscal year contributions of
all participating members. At June 30, 2014, the District’s proportionate share was .0838466 pcreent,

which was an increase of .000012037 from its proportionate share measured as of June 30, 2013.

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, the District recognized the Plan pension expense of
$516,361. In addition, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of

resoutces related to pensions from the following soutces:

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows

Description of Resources of Resources
Differences between expected and - I

actual experience $ $ 316,586
Change of assumptions 885,985
Net difference between projected and actual

carnings on FRS pension plan investments 8,534,134
Changes in proportion and differences between

District FRS contributions and proportionate

share of contrbutions 174,318
District FRS contributions subsequent to

the measurement date 2,014,661
Total § 3,074,964 $ 8,850,720

The deferred outflows of resources related to pensions, totaling $2,014,661, resulting from District
contributions to the Plan subsequent to the measurement date, will be recognized as a reduction of

the net pension liability in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016. Other amounts reported as deferred
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outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in

pension expense as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 Amount

2016 % (1,616,440)
2017 (1,616,446)
2018 (1,616,446)
2019 (1,616,446)
2020 (1,616,446)
Thereafter 117,495

Aetuarial Assumptions.  ‘The total pension liability in the July 1, 2014, actuarial valuation was

determined using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the

measutrement:
Inflation 2.60 percent
Salary Increases 3.25 percent, average, induding inflation
Investment rate of return 7.65 percent, net of pension plan investment expense,

induding inflation

Mortality rates were based on the Generational RP-2000 with Projection Scale BB.

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2014, valuation were based on the results of an actuarial
expetience study for the period July 1, 2008, through June 30, 2013.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was not based on historical
returns, but-instead-is-based on a forward-looking capital market economic model. The allocation
policy’s description of cach asset class was used to map the target allocation to the asset classes
shown below. Each asset class assumption is based on a consistent set of underlying assumptions,
and includes an adjustment for the inflation assumption. The target allocation and best estimates of
arithmetic and geomettic real rates of return for ecach major asset class are summarized in the

following table:
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Compound
Annual Annual

Target Arithmetic  (Geometric) Standard
Asset Class Allocation (1) Return Return Deviation
Cash 1.00% 3.11% 3.10% 1.65%
Intermediate-Term Bonds 18.00% 4.18% 4.05% 5.15%
IHigh Yield Bonds 3.00% 6.79% 6.25% 10.95%
Broad US Equities 26.50% 8.51% 6.95% 18.90%
Developed Foreign Hquities 21.20% 8.66% 6.85% 20.40%
Emetging Market Tquities 5.30% 11.58% 7.60% 31.15%
Puavate Equity 6.00%0 11.80% 8.11% 30.00%
Hedge Funds / Absolute Return 7.00% 5.81% 5.35% 10.00%
Real Estate (Propetty) 12.00% 7.11% 6.35% 13.00%
Total _100.00%
Assumed inflation - Mean 2.60% 2.00%

Note: (1) As outlined in the Plan’s investment policy.

Discount Rate. 'The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.65 percent. ‘The
Plan’s fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit
payments of cutrent active and inactive employees. 'Lherefore, the discount rate for calculating the

total pension lability is equal to the long-term expected rate of return.

Sensitivity of the District’s Proportionate Share of the Net Position I iability to Changes in the Discount Rate. 'The

following presents the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the
discount rate of 7.65 percent, as well as what the District’s proportionate share of the net pension
liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1 percentage-point lower (6.65

percent) or 1 percentage-point higher (8.65 percent) than the current rate:

1% Current 1%
Decrease Discount Rate Increase
(6.65%) (7.65%0) (8.65%)
District's proportionate shate of
the net pension liability $ 21,881,288 § 5,115,878 § 8,829,745

Pension Plan Fidueiary Net Position. Detailed information about the Plan’s fidudary net position is

available in the sepatately issued FRS Pension Plan and Other State-Administered Systems

Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.
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HIS Pension Plan

Plan Description. The HIS Pension Plan (HIS Plan) is a cost-sharing multiple employer defined benefit
pension plan established under Section 112.363, Ilorida Statutes, and may be amended by the Florida
Legislature at any time. The benefit is a monthly payment to assist retitees of State-administered
retirement systems in paying their health insurance costs and is administered by the Florida

Department of Management Scrvices, Division of Retirement.

Bengfitr Provided. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, eligible retirees and beneficiaries received a
monthly HIS payment of $5 for each year of creditable service completed at the time of retirement,
with a minimum HIS payment of $30 and a maximum HIS payment of $150 per month, pursuant to
Section 112.363, Florida Statutes. To be eligible to receive a HIS Plan benefit, a retiree under a State-
administered retirement system must provide proof of health insurance coverage, which may include
Medicare.

Contributions. The HIS Plan is funded by required contributions from FRS participating employers as
set by the Flotida Legislatute. Employer contributions are a percentage of gross compensation for all
active FRS members. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, the contribution rate was 1.26 percent
of payroll pursuant to section 112.363, Florida Statutes. The Disttict contributed 100 percent of its
statutotily required conttibutions for the current and preceding 3 years. HIS Plan contributions are
deposited in a sepatate trust fund from which payments are authorized. HIS Plan benefits ate not
guaranteed and are subject to annual legislative appropriation. In the event the legislative
apptoptiation or available funds fail to provide full subsidy benefits to all participants, benefits may

be reduced or canceled.
'The District’s contributions to the HIS Plan totaled $408,051for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015,

Pension 1 iabilitier, Pension Fo

to_Pensions. At June 30, 2015, the District reported a net pension liability of $10,019,559 for its

ense, and Deferved Outflows of Resonrces and Deferred Inflows of Resonrcer Related

propottionate share of the HIS Plan’s net pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as
of June 30, 2014, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was
determined by an actuatial valuation as of July 1, 2014. The District’s proportionate share of the net
pension liability was based on the District’s 2013-14 fiscal year contributions relative to the total
2013-14 fiscal year contributions of all participating members. At June 30, 2014, the District’s
proportionate share was 1071583 percent, which was a decrease of 000001980 from its

proportionate share measured as of June 30, 2013.

Fort the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, the District recognized the IS Plan pension expense of
$693,372. In additon, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of

tesoutces related to pensions from the following sources:
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Deferred Qutflows Deferred Inflows
Description of Resources of Resources
Differences between expected
and actual experience $ - % £
Change of assumptions 356,536

Net difference between projected and actual

carnings on HIS pension plan investments (4,809)
Changes in proportion and differences between

District HIS eontributions and proportionate

share of HIS contributions (14,841)
District contiibutions subsequent to the

measurement date 408,051

Total $ 749,746 _§ (4,809)

The deferred outflows of resources, totaling $408,051, was related to pensions resulting from District
contributions to the HIS Plan subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction
of the net pension liability in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016. Other amounts reported as
deferred outflows of resources and defetred inflows of resources related to pensions will be

recognized in pension expense as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 Amount

2016 $ 50,481
2017 50,481
2018 50,481
2019 50,481
2020 50,481
Therecafter 108,942

Actuarial Assumptions.  The total pension liability in the July 1, 2014, actuarial valuation was

determined using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the

measutrement:
Inflation 2.60 percent
Salatry Increases 3.25 percent, average, induding inflation
Munidpal Bond Rate 4.29 percent
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Morttality rates were based on the Generational RP-2000 with Projected Scale BB.

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2014, valuation were based on the results of an actuarial

experience study for the period July 1, 2008, through June 30, 2013.

Discount Rate. The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 4.29 petcent. In
general, the discount rate for calculating the total pension liability is equal to the single rate equivalent
to discounting at the long-term expected rate of return for benefit payments prior to the projected
depletion date. Because the HIS benefit is essentially funded on a pay-as-you-go basis, the depletion
date is considered to be immediate, and the single equivalent discount rate is equal to the municipal
bond rate selected by the HIS Plan sponsor. The Bond Buyer General Obligation 20-Bond
Municipal Bond Index was adopted as the applicable municipal bond index.

Sensitivity of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Penvion Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate. The

following presents the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the
discount rate of 4.29 percent, as well as what the District’s proportionate share of the net pension
liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1 percentage-point lower (3.29

percent) or 1 percentage-point higher (5.29 percent) than the current rate:

1% Current 1%
Dectrease Discount Rate Increase
(3.29%) (4.29%) (5.29%)
District's proportionate share of
the net pension liability $ 11,396,437 % 10,019,559 § 8,870,260

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position. Detailed information about the HIS Plan’s fiduciary net position is

available in the separately issued FRS Pension Plan and Other State Administered Systems

Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.
2. FRS = Defined Contribution Pension Plan

The SBA administers the defined contribution plan officially titled the FRS Investment Plan
(Investment Plan). The Investment Plan is reported in the SBA’s annual financial statements and in

the State of Ilorida Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

As provided in Section 121.4501, Florida Statutes, eligible FRS members may elect to participate in
the Investment Plan in lieu of the FRS defined benefit plan. District employees participating in
DROP are not eligible to patticipate in the Investment Plan. Employer and employee contributions,
including amounts contributed to individual member’s accounts, are defined by law, but the ultimate
benefit depends in part on the performance of investment funds. Benefit terms, including
conttibution requirements, for the Investment Plan are established and may be amended by the
Florida Legislature. The Investment Plan is funded with the same employer and employee

contribution rates that are based on salaty and membership class (Regular Class, Elected County
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Officers, cte), as the FRS defined benefit plan. Contributions are directed to individual member
accounts, and the individual members allocate contributions and account balances among various
approved investment choices. Costs of administering plan, including the RS Financial Guidance
Program, ate funded through an employer contribution of 0.04 percent of payroll and by forfeited
benefits of plan members. Allocations to the investment member’s accounts during the 2014-15

fiscal year were as follows:

Percent of

Gross
Class Compensation
FRS, Regular 6.30
RS, Elected County Officers 1134

For all membership classes, employees are immediately vested in their own contributions and are
vested after 1 year of service for employer contributions and investment earnings, If an accumulated
benefit obligation for service credit originally earned under the FRS Pension Plan is transferred to the
Investment Plan, the member must have the years of service required for I'RS Pension Plan vesting
(including the service credit represented by the transferred funds) to be vested for these funds and
the earnings on the funds. Nonvested employer contributions are placed in a suspense account for
up to 5 yeats. If the employee retutrns to FRS-covered employment within the 5-year petiod, the
employee will regain control over their account. If the employee does not return within the 5-year
petiod, the employee will forfeit the accumulated account balance. For the fiscal year ended June 30,
2015, the information for the amount of forfeitures was unavailable from the SBA; howevet,

management believes that these amounts, if any, would be immaterial to the District.

After termination and applying to receive benefits, the member may rollover vested funds to anothet
qualified plan, structure a petiodic payment under the Investment Plan, receive a lump-sum
distribution, leave the funds invested for future distribution, or any combination of these options.
Disability covetage is provided; the member may ecither transfer the account balance to the FRS
Pension Plan when approved for disability retirement to receive guaranteed lifetime monthly benefits
undet the I'RS Pension Plan, or remain in the Investment Plan and rely upon that account balance

for retirement income.

The District’s Investment Plan pension expense totaled $336,223 for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2015.

Other Postemployment Benefit Obligations

Plan Description. The Other Postemployment Benefits Plan (OPEB Plan) is a single-employet

defined benefit plan administered by the District. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 112.0801,
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Florida Statutes, employees who retite from the District are elipible to participate in the District’s
health and hospitalization plan for medical and prescription drug coverage and life insurance
covetages. The District subsidizes the premium rates paid by retirces by allowing them to
participate in the OPEB Plan at reduced or blended group (implicitly subsidized) premium rates for
both active and retited employees. These rates provide an implicit subsidy for retirees because, on
an actuarial basis, their cutrent and future claims are expected to result in higher costs to the OPEB
Plan on average than those of active employees. Additionally, the District pays a portion of the
cost of healthcare and life insurance benefits for certain retived former employees (explicitly
subsidized). Pursuant to the current instructional and school related employee contracts, current
employees who tetite with 30 or more years of service and are 52 years of age ot older are cligible
to receive the benefit. The benefits provided undet this defined plan continue until the employee
reaches 65 years of age or becomes eligible for Medicare, whichever occurs first. The OPEB Plan
does not issue a stand-alone repott, and is not included in the report of a public employee

retitement system or other entity.

Funding Policy. Plan contribution requitements of the District and OPEB Plan members are
established and may be amended through recommendations of the Insurance Committee and
action from the Board. The District has not advance-funded or established a funding methodology
for the annual OPEB costs ot the net OPEB obligation, and the OPEB Plan is financed on a pay-
as-you-go basis. For the 2014-15 fiscal year, 61 retirees received other postemployment healthcare
benefits and 295 tetirees teceived life insurance benefits. In fiscal year 2014-15, the District
provided required contributions of $337,012 toward the annual OPEB cost, net of retiree
contributions totaling §430,786, which represents 1.2 percent of covered payroll.

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation. The District’s annual OPEB cost (expense) is
calculated based on the anfiual tequired contribution (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in
accordance with parameters of GASB Statement No. 45, Awounting and Financial Reporting by
Esmployers for Posteniployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. The ARC represents a level of funding that if
paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded
actuarial liabilities over 2 petiod not to exceed 30 years. The following table shows the District's
annual OPTB cost for the fiscal year, the amount actually contributed to the OPEB Plan, and
changes in the District's net OPEB obligation:
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Description Amount
Normal Cost (service cost for one year) $ 147,806

Amortization of Unfunded Actuarial

Accrued Liability 723,106
Annual Required Contribution 870,912
Interest on Net OPLB Obligation 61,232
Adjustment to Annual Required Contribution (340,178)
Annual OPEB Cost (Expense) 591,966
Conttibution 'l'oward the OPEB Cost 337,012)
Change in Net OPEB Obligation 254,954
Net OPEB Obligation, Beginning of Year 2,041,070
Net OPLLB Obligation, End of Year S 2,296,024

The District’s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the OPEB Plan, and
the net OPEB obligation as of June 30, 2015, and the two preceding fiscal years, were as follows:

Fiscal Year Annual Percentage of Net OPEB
OPEB Cost Annual Obligation
OPLB Cost
Contributed
2012-13 $ 591456 654% % 1,811,611
2013-14 602,035 61.9% 2,041,070
2014-15 591,966 56.9% 2,296,024

Funded Status and Funding Progress. As of October 1, 2014, the most recent valuation date,
the actuarial accrued liability for benefits was $4,274,978, and the actuarial value of assets was $0,
resulting in an unfunded actuarial accrued liability of §4,274,978 and a funded ratio of 0 petcent.
The covered payroll (annual payroll of active participating employees) was $28,816,936, and the

ratio of the unfunded actuatial accrued liability to the covered payroll was 14.8 percent.

Actuatial valuations of an ongoing OPEB Plan involve estitates of the value of reported amounts
and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples
include assumptions about futute employment and termination, mortality, and healthcare cost
trends. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the OPEB Plan and the annual
requited contributions of the employer are subject to continual revision as actual results are

compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. The required
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schedule of funding progress immediately following the notes to financial statements presents
multiyear trend information about whether the actuarial value of OPEDB Plan assets is increasing ot

decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liability for benefits.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions. Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes
ate based on the substantive OPEB Plan provisions, as understood by the employer and
participating members, and include the types of benefits provided at the time of each valuation and
the histotical pattetn of shating of benefit costs between the employer and participating members.
The actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce the
effects of short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets,

consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations.

The District’s OPEDB actuarial valuation as of October 1, 2014, used the entty age normal cost
actuarial method to estimate the unfunded actuarial liability as of June 30, 2015, and the District’s
2014-15 fiscal year annual required contribution. Because the OPEB liability is currently unfunded,
the actuarial assumptions included a 3 percent rate of return on invested assets, which is the
District’s long-term expectation of investment returns under its investment policy. The actuatial
assumptions also included an inflation rate of 2.5 percent, a payroll growth rate of 3 percent per
yeat, and an annual healthcare cost trend rate of 7 percent for the 2014-15 fiscal year, reduced by
decrements each year, to an ultimate rate of 4.44 percent after 25 years. The unfunded actuarial
acctued liability is being amortized as a level petcentage of projected payroll on a closed basis. The

retnaining amortization period at June 30, 2015, was 6 years.

Construction and Other Significant Commitments

Encumbrances. Appropriations in governmental funds are encumbered upon issuance of
putchase orders for goods and services. Dven though appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal
yeat, unfilled purchase orders of the cutrent year are carried forward and the next year's

appropriations are likewise encumbered.
The following is a schedule of encumbrances at June 30, 2015:

Major Funds

Capital
Special Projects - Nonmajor T'otal
Revenue - Local Capital Governmental Governmental
General Other Improvement [funds [funds

§ 25970.18 § 26,394.95 § 132,829.74 § 187,723.47 § 372,918.34
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Construction Contracts. Incumbrances include the following major construction contract

commitments at fiscal year-end:

Project Contract Completed Balance

Amount to Date Committed

Suwannee Primary School Renovation:
Architect $ 131,500 $ 127,200 $ 4,300
Contrictor 339,579 159,4()9 $ 18{),1 10

IT / Transportation Department Building:
Architect 37,542 33,362 4,180

Totdl 5 508,621 5 320,031 $ 188,590

Risk Management Programs

The District is exposed to vatious tisks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction
of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The Suwannee County
District School Boatd participates in a group self-insurance program administered by the Florida
School Boards Association, Inc. The District’s covered risks relating to comprehensive property
and liability insurance, general liability, workers’ compensation, money and securities, and employee
fidelity and faithful performance arc included in the group program. Section 1001.42(12)(k),
Florida Statutes, provides the authority for the District to enter into such a risk management
program. The progtam is self-sustaining through member assessments (premiums), and purchases
covetage through commercial companies for claims in excess of specified amounts. Settled claims
resulting from the risks desctibed above have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any

of the past three fiscal years.

Employee group health and hospitalization covetage is being provided through purchased

commetcial insurance with minimum deductibles for each line of coverage.
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Long-Term Liabilities
1. Note Payable

Note payable at June 30, 2015, is as follows:

o rr— Interest Annual
Note Description AL Rates Maturigf_*
Cuistanding (Percent) To
Section 1011.14, Florida Statutes, Note: $ 257.645.02 3.95 2019
Johnson Property Note ’

The District entered into various financing arrangements under the provisions of Section 1011.14,
Florida Statutes, which authotizes district school boards to create obligations for a period of one
year, in anticipation of budgeted revenues accruing on a current basis, without pledging the credit
of the District ot requiting future levy of taxes for certain purposes. These obligations may be
extended from year to year, with the consent of the lender, for a period not to exceed four years,
for a total of five years, including the initial year of the loan. These obligations were undertaken to

putchase land and an existing building for expansion of the Technical Center programs.

Amounts payable for the planned extended repayment of the Section 1011.14, Florida Statutes,

loan is as follows:

Future minimum note payments as of June 30 are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 Total Principal Tnterest
2016 70,266.37 60,682.77 9,583.60
2017 70,266.37 63,103.41 7,162.96
2018 70,266.37 65,620.61 4,645.76
2019 70,266.37 68,238.23 2,028.14
§ 281,065.48 §  257,645.02 § 23,420.46

Certificates of Participation

The District entered into a financing atrangement dated December 15, 2005, which was
characterized as a lease-purchase agreement, with the Suwannee County School Board Leasing
Corporaton whereby the District secured financing of vatious educational facilities in the total
amount of $2,109,275. The financing was accomplished through the issuance of Certificates of

Patticipation, Seties 2005 — QZABs, to be repaid from the proceeds of reats paid by the District.
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The QZABs wete issued under a special program whereby the certificates, bearing an original issue
date of Decembet 15, 2005, will matute in full on December 15, 2021, for the original $2,109,275
issue amount. There is no interest cost for borrowing moneys undet this program. Interest on the
debt is “paid” by the United States government through the issuance of Federal income tax credits
to the holder of the QZAB debt. The rate of return on the QZABs was established by the United
States government at the time of the sale. In connection with the financing, the District entered
into a forward delivery agreement under which mandatory deposits (rent payments) of §131,078
are made for 14 consecutive years beginning December 15, 2008. 'The forward delivery agreement
provides a puaranteed investment return whereby the required deposits, along with the accrued
interest, will be sufficient to repay the debt at maturity. The invested assets accumulated pursuant
to the forward delivety agteement ate held under a trust agreement untl the certificates mature.
The financing proceeds were designated for the equipment and improvements at Branford
Elementary School, Branford High School, Suwannee Intermediate School, Suwannee Middle

School and Suwannee High School.

Bonds Payable
Bonds payable at June 30, 2015, are as follows:

Bond Type Amount Interest Annual
Outstanding Rates Maturity
(Percent) To

State School Bonds:

Series 2009A, Refunding $ 30,000 5 ¥ 2019
Series 2014B, Refunding 417,000 2-5 ¥ 2020
Total Bonds Payable $ 447 000

These bonds ate issued by the SBE on behalf of the District. The bonds mature serially, and
ate secuted by a pledge of the District’s portion of the State-assessed motor vehicle license
tax. The State’s full faith and credit is also pledged as secutity for these bonds. Principal and
interest payments, investment of debt service fund resoutces, and compliance with reserve
requitements are administered by the SBE and the SBA.
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Annual requitements to amortize all bonded debt outstanding as of June 30, 2015, are as

follows:
Fiscal Year

Ending

June 30 Total Principal Interest
State School Bonds:
2016 $ 147,479.37 $ 124,000.00 $ 23,479.37
2017 154,640.00 139,000.00 16,640.00
2018 149,690.00 141,000.00 8,690.00
2019 27,640,00 26,000.00 1,640.00
2020 17,340.00 17,000.00 340.00
Total State School Bonds $ 496,789.37 $ 447,000,00 $ 49,789.37

Changes in Long-Term Liabilities

The following is a summary of changes in long-term liabilities:

Description Beginning Ending Due In
Balance Additions Dadugctions Balance One Year

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

Note Payable 5 316,000.00 $ 58,354.98 § 257,645.02 $ 6068277

Bonds Payable 630,000.00 417,000.00 600,000.00 447,000,00 124,000.00

Certificates of Parlicipation Payable 2,108,275.00 2,108,275.00

Compensated Absences Payable 3,499,888.00 276,560.68 24289113 3,633,56567.55 399,722,15

Cther Postemployment Benefits Payable 2,041,070.00 591,966.00 337,012.00 2,296,024.00

Net Pensicn Liability 23,673,300.00 1,209,733.00 9,647,596.00 15,135 437.00

Total Governmental Activities. $ 32,169,533.00 §249525068 $10885854.11 $2377883B57 § 58440492

For the governmental activities, compensated absences and other postemployment bencfits are

generally liquidated with resources of the General Fund.

Fund Balance Repotting

In addition to committed and assigned fund balance categories discussed in the Fund Balance

Policies note disclosure, fund balances may be classified as follows:

» Nonspendable Fund Balance. Nonspendable fund balance is the net cutrent financial
resources that canhot be spent because they are either not in spendable form or are legally or
contractually tequired to be maintained intact. Generally, not in spendable form means that
an item is not expected to be converted to cash.

» Restricted Fund Balance. Restricted fund balance is the portion of fund balance on which
constraints have been placed by creditors, grantors, contributors, laws or regulations of other
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governments, constitutional provisions, or enabling legislation. Restricted fund balance places
the most binding level of constraint on the use of fund balance.
£

Unassigned Fund Balance. The unassigned fund balance is the portion of fund balance
that is the residual classification for the Genetal Fund. This balance reptesents amounts that
have not been assigned to othet funds and that have not been testricted, committed, or

assigned for specific purposes.

Interfund Receivables And Pavables

The following is a summary of interfund receivables and payables reported in the fund financial

statements:
Funds Interfund
Receivables Payables
Major:
General $ 13,626.75 $ 2,704 .31
Special Revenue:
Cther 2,704.31 12,090.18
Nonmajor Governmental 1,436.57
Total $ 16,231.06 3 16,231.06

The interfund amounts ate primatily the result of temporary loans to cover cash deficits in pooled

cash accounts and corrections to expenditures between funds.

Revenues and Expenditures/Expenses

Schedule of State Revenue Sources

The following is a schedule of the District’s State revenue sources for the 2014-15 fiscal year:

29



SUWANNEE COUNTY
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2015

Flerida Education Finance Program $23,428,146.00
Categorical Educational Program - Class Size Reduction 6,120,848.00
Workforce Development Program 899,710.00
Voluntary Prekindergarten Program 304,043.07
Motor Vehicle License Tax (Capital Outlay and Debt Service) 213,795.84
Adults with Disabilities 60,211.00
Mobile Home License Tax 52,651.66
Food Service Supplement 47,965.00
Discretionary Lottery Funds 19,986.00
Miscellaneous 1,271,621.64
Total $32,418,978.21

Accounting policies relating to certain State revenue sources are described in note 1L.G.2.

2. Property Taxes

The following is a summary of millages and taxes levied on the 2014 tax roll for the 2014-15

fiscal year:

Millages Taxes Levied

GENERAL FUND
Nonvoted School Tax:

Required Local Effort 5.062 $ 8,155,854.93

Basic Discretionary Local Effort 0.748 1,205171.77
CAPITAL PRCJECTS FUNDS
Nonvoted Tax

Local Capital Improvements 1.500 2,416,788.30
Total 7.310 $ 11,777,815.00
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Interfund Transfers

The following is a summary of interfund transfers reported in the fund financial statements:

Funds Interfund
Transfers In Transfers Out
Major:
General $ 382,891
Debt Service: Other 130,635
Capital Projects:
Local Capital Improvement $ 394,277
Nonmajor Governmental 119,249
Total $ 513,526 $ 513,526

Transfers were made to move restricted capital outlay revenues to provide the required sinking
fund payment telated to the QZABs to a major debt service fund and to reimburse the General

Fund for property and casualty insurance premiums.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNLEL COUNTY
REGUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION -
SCHEDPULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS PLAN
June 30,2015
UAAL asa
Actuarial Accrued Liability Percent
Actuarial Actuarial Value (AAL) Projected Unit Covered of Covered
Valuation of Assets Credit Unfunded AAL (UAAL) Funded Ratio Payroll Payroll
Date (a) (b) (b-a) (a/b) (c) [(b-a)e]
10/1/2010 $0 54,663,121 $4,663,121 0.00% $22,667,839 20.57%
10/1/2012 $0 54,376,618 $4,376,618 0.00% $27,181,747 16.10%
10/1/2014 50 34,274,978 $4,274,978 0.00% $28,816,936 14.83%
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Schedule of the District’s Proportionate Share
of The Net Pension Liability —
Florida Retirement System Pension Plan(1)

2015 2014

District's proportion of the FRS net

pension liability (asset) 0.0838% 0.0826%
District's proportionate share of the FRS

net pension liability (asset) $ 5,115,878 $ 14,226,529
District's covered-employee payroll $ 28,421,596 $ 28,081,723
District's proportionate share of the FRS net

pension liability (asset) as a percentage

of its covered-employee payroll 18.00% 50.66%
FRS Plan fiduciary net position as a

percentage of the total pension liability 96.09% 70.07%

Note: (1) The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of June 30.

Schedule of District Contributions —
Florida Retirement System Pension Plan

2015 2014

Contractually required FRS centribution $ 2,014,661 $ 1,836,597
FRS contributions in relation to the

contractually required contribution (2,014,661) (1,836,597)
FRS contribution deficiency (excess) $ - $ -
District's covered-employee payroll $ 28,421,596 $ 28,081,727
FRS contributions as a percentage of

cowvered-employee payroll 7.09% 6.54%

Note: (1) The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of June 30.



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Schedule of the District’s Proportionate Share
of the Net Pension Liability —
Health Insurance Subsidy Pension Plan

2015 2014

District's propartion of the HIS net

pension liability (asset) 0.10700% 0.107%
District's proportionate share of the HIS

net pension liability (asset) $ 10,019,559 $ 9,346,771
District's covered-employee payroll $ 32,418,883 $ 31,858,103
District's proportionate share of the HIS net

pension liability (asset) as a percentage

of its covered-employee payroll 30.91% 29.34%
HIS Plan fiduciary net position as a

percentage of the total pension liability 0.99% 1.78%

Note: (1) The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of June 30.

Schedule of District Contributions —
Health Insurance Subsidy Pension Plan

2015 2014

Contractually required HIS contribution $ 408,051 $ 367,088
HIS contributions in relation to the

contractually required HIS contribution (408,051) (367,088)
HIS contribution deficiency (excess) $ - % e
District's covered-employee payroll $ 32,418,883 § 31,858,103
HIS contributions as a percentage of

covered-employee payroll 1.26% 1.15%

Note: (1) The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of June 30.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

1. BUDGETARY BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The Board follows procedures established by State statutes and State Board of Education (SBE) rules in establishing
budget balances tor governmental funds, as described below:

Budgets are prepared, public hearings are held, and original budgets are adopted annually for all
governmental fund types in accordance with procedures and time intervals prescribed by law and SBE rules.

Appropriations are controlled at the object level (e.g., salaries, purchased services, and capital outlay)within
each activity (e.g., instruction, student personnel services, and school administration) and may be amended
by resolution at any Board meeting prior to the due date for the annual financial report.

Budgets are prepared using the same modified accrual basis as is used to account for governmental funds.
Budgetary information is integrated into the accounting system and, to facilitate budget control, budget

balances are encumbered when purchase orders are issued. Appropriations lapse at fiscal year-end and
encumbrances outstanding are honored from the subsequent year's appropriations.
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Budpeted Amounts

Varfance with

Account Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Final Amounts Positive (Negative}

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 50,000.00 50.000.00 30,932.17 (19,067.83)

Federal Through State and Local 3200 125.000.00 130.021.03 649.463.17 519.442.14

State Sources 3300 30.674,520.00 31,579.529.04 32.037,968.37 458,439.33

Focal Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 8.851,216.00 8.851,216.00 9,095,906.43 244,690.43

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00 0.00

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects 3423 0.00 0.00

Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0,00 0.00

Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 9.00 0.00

Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00

Other Local Revenue 1.070,250.00 1,886,929.02 1.061.856.07 (825,072.95)
Total Local Sources 3400 9,921,466.00 10,738,145.02 10,157,762.50 (580,382.52)

Total Reyvenues 40,770,986.00 42,497,695.09 42,876,126.21 378,431.12

EXPENDITURES "

Churrent:

Instruction 5000 25,005,179.55 27.451,647.80 26,457.993.19 993,654.61
Student Support Services 6100 1,969,685.00 2.043,509.55 1,923.213.75 120,295,380
Instructional Medin Services 6200 844,441.00 841,397.92 801,269.04 40,128.88
Instruetion and Curriculum Development Services 6300 524,845.00 560,138.05 415,353.37 144,784.68
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 473,086.00 528,250.38 368.609.75 159,640.63
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 598,041.00 497.473.67 479,842.79 17,630.88
Board 7100 364,604.00 377,006.71 371,821.17 5,185.54
General Administration 7200 631,412.00 655,445,010 548,087.80 107.357.21
School Administration 7300 3,160,339.00 3,169,108.81 3,047.890.37 121,218.44
TFacilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 150,889,00 155,559.41 153,705.40 1,854.01
Tigeal Services 7500 477,755.00 483.230.54 421,580.32 61,656.22
Food Services 7600 4,000,00 17,016.47 13.436.47 3,580.00
Central Services 7700 781,677.00 542.208.21 354,556.65 187.651.56
Student Transportation Services 7800 3,147,991.00 2,802,799.25 2,678,620,87 124,178.38
Cperation of Plant 7900 3,432.920.00 3,759.830.83 3,635,531.76 124,299.07
Maintenance of Plant 8100 1,150,300,00 1,225,147 85 1.122,262.98 102,884.87
Administrative Technology Services 8200 341,629.00 341,250.19 296,937.71 44,312.48
Community Services 9100 12,050,00 12,514.19 10,196,92 2,317.27
Debt Service: (Funetion 9200)
Redemption of Principal 710 0,00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00
Due and Fees 730 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous 790 0.0¢ 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 21.080.55 21.080.55 0.00
Other Capital Qutlay 9300 70,208.31 70,208.31 0.00

Total Expenditures 43,070,843.55 45,554,829.70 43,192,199.17 2,362,630.53

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (2,299,857.55) (3,057,134.61) (316,072.96) 2,741,061.65

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Leasce-Purchase Agreements 3750 0,00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0,00 0,00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Apreements 893 (.00 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00

TFace Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0,00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Apreements 3794 0.00 0,00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Apreements 894 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 399.249.00 382,891.00 382,891.00 0.00

Transfers Qut 9700 0.00 0.00

Total Qther Financing Sources (Uses) 399,249.00 382,891.00 382,891.00 0.00

SPECIAL [TEMS

0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances (1,900,608.55) (2,674.243.61) 66,818.04 2,741,061.65

Fund Balances, July 1, 2014 2800 3.999,120.55 3.,999.120.55 3,999,120.55 0.00

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2015 2700 2.098,512.00 1,324.876.94 4,065,938.59 2,741,061.65
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Budgeted Amounts

Variance with

Account Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Final Amounts Positive (Negative)

REVENULS

Federal Direct 3100 61,334.00 597,751.52 597,751.52 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 6,696,725.00 8.369,504.12 5,390,103.19 (2,979,400.93)

State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00

Lacal Sowrces:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 0,00 0,00
Properly Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects 3423 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00
Tmpact Tees 34596 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 823.55 823.55
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 823,55 823,55

Total Revenues 6,758,059.00 8,967,235.64 5,088,678.26 (2,978,577.38)

EXPENDITURES

Crirrent:

Instruction 5000 4.755,227.00 6,385,257.71 4,192,873 .44 2,192,384.27
Student Support Services 6100 280,926.00 250,536.86 143,546.34 106,990.52
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00
Ingtruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 957,025.00 1,175,674.52 921,440,02 254,234.50
Instructional Stafl Training Services 6400 505,168.00 683.907.47 432,517.06 251,450.41
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 21,396.00 15,855,00 5,541.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 258.213.00 296,773.23 185,348.31 111,424.92
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00
Fiseal Services 7500 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 76,551.76 20.000.00 56,551.76
Student Transportation Services 7800 1,500.00 2,649.03 2,649.63 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0,00
Community Services 2100 0.00 0.00
Debt Service: (Frnction 9200)
Redemption of Principal 710 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00
Miscellancous 790 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Tacilities Acguisition and Construefion 7420 | 0.00 0.00
Other Capital Qutlay 9300 74,448.46 74.448.46 0.00

Total Expenditures 6,758,059.00 8,967,255.64 5,988,678.26 2,978,577.38

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTIIER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00 0.00
Premiumn on Lease-Purchase Agresments 3793 0.00 0,00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assels 3730 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0,00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0,00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Apreements 3794 0,00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agrecments 894 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Tunction 9299) 760 0.00 0,00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0,00 0.00

Total Other Finaneing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2014 2800 (.00 0.00

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0,00 0.00

TFund Balances, June 30, 2015 2700 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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